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Deer Valley Corporation
205 Carriage Street
Guin, Alabama 35563
Telephone: (205) 468-8400
, 2016
NOTICE OF ACTION BY WRITTEN CONSENT
Dear Stockholder,

On January , 2016, the stockholders of Deer Valley Corporation (the Company ) holding a majority of our voting
power took action by written consent to approve the amendment of the Company s Articles of Incorporation to effect a
reverse stock split of the Company s outstanding common stock (the Common Stock ) at ratio of 1-for-250shares of
Common Stock (the Reverse Split ), immediately followed by a forward stock split of the Company s shares of
Common Stock, at the same exchange ratio (the Forward Split and together with the Reverse Split, the
Reverse/Forward Stock Split ). As a result, any stockholder owning fewer than 250shares of Common Stock before the
Reverse Split will have the shares of such class cancelled and converted into the right to receive $0.73 for each share
of Common Stock held of record prior to the Reverse Split (the Corporate Action ).

Stockholders of record at the close of business on January 29, 2016, are entitled to notice of this Corporate Action by
written consent. Because these actions have been approved by the holders of the required majority of the voting power
of our voting stock, no proxies were or are being solicited. The Reverse/Forward Stock Split will not be effected until
at least twenty (20) calendar days after the mailing of the Information Statement accompanying this Notice.

Attached hereto for your review is an Information Statement relating to the above-described actions. Please read this
Information Statement carefully. It describes the essential terms of the actions to be taken. Additional information
about the Company is contained in its reports filed with or furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission (the

SEC ). These reports, their accompanying exhibits and other documents filed with the SEC may be inspected without
charge at the Public Reference Section of the SEC at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Copies of such
material may also be obtained from the SEC at prescribed rates. The SEC also maintains a website that contains
reports, proxy and information statements and other information regarding public companies that file reports with the
SEC. Copies of these reports may be obtained on the SEC s website at www.sec.gov.

WE ARE NOT ASKING FOR A PROXY AND YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO SEND US A PROXY.

By Order of the Board of Directors of Deer Valley Corporation.

/s/ John Steven Lawler
John Steven Lawler
Chief Financial Officer & Secretary
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PRELIMINARY SCHEDULE 14C INFORMATION STATEMENT
SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED JANUARY 22, 2016
Deer Valley Corporation
205 Carriage Street
Guin, Alabama 35563
INFORMATION STATEMENT
THIS IS NOT A NOTICE OF A MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS AND NO STOCKHOLDERS
MEETING WILL BE HELD TO CONSIDER ANY MATTER DESCRIBED HEREIN.

WE ARE NOT ASKING YOU FOR A PROXY AND YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO SEND US A PROXY.

As used herein (except as expressly indicated or unless the context otherwise requires), references to the Company,
we, our and us referto Deer Valley Corporation.

This Information Statement has been filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the SEC ) and is being
furnished to the holders of the outstanding and voting shares of stock of Deer Valley Corporation, a Florida

corporation (the Company ). The purpose of this Information Statement is to provide notice that the holders of a
majority of the Company s common stock, par value $0.001 (the Common Stock ), have, by written consent, approved
of the corporate actions described below. The Board of Directors of the Company (the Board ) has fixed the close of
business on January 29, 2016 as the record date for the determination of stockholders who are entitled to receive this
Information Statement.

The Board and the holders of a majority of the Company s Common Stock have approved amendments to the
Company s Articles of Incorporation to effect a reverse stock split of the Company s Common Stock, at an exchange
ratio of 1-for-250 shares of outstanding Common Stock (the Reverse Split ), immediately followed by a forward stock
split of the Company s outstanding Common Stock, at an exchange ratio of 250-for-1 shares of outstanding Common
Stock (the Forward Split and together with the Reverse Split, the Reverse/Forward Split ). Such amendments will not
change the par value per share or the number of authorized shares of Common Stock. Holders of record of less than

one share as a result of the reverse stock split will be cashed out at the rate of $0.73 per pre-split share. Holders of
record of at least one share as a result of the Reverse Split will not be entitled to receive any cash payment. The
proposed Articles of Amendment to the Company s Articles of Incorporation effecting the Reverse Split and the
Forward Split are attached as Annex A and Annex B, respectively, to this Information Statement. The

Reverse/Forward Split will become effective upon the filing of the proposed Articles of Amendment with the Office

of the Secretary of State of the State of Floridatwenty (20) calendar days following the date this Information

Statement is first furnished to our stockholders.

Although the Reverse/Forward Split has been approved by the holders of the requisite majority of the shares of our
Common Stock, the Board reserves the right, in its discretion, to abandon the Reverse/Forward Split before it becomes
effective, if it determines that abandoning the Reverse/Forward Split is in the best interests of the Company or its
stockholders.
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The intended effect of the Reverse/Forward Split is to ensure that the number of record holders of our Common Stock
(316 as of January 15, 2016) will be below 300 so that we will be eligible to terminate the public registration of our
Common Stock under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act ). Provided that the
Reverse/Forward Split has the intended effect, we will file to deregister our Common Stock with the SEC. We will in
such case no longer be required to file periodic reports with the SEC, although stockholders will be entitled to access
of certain Company information under Florida law. The Company expects that the deregistration of its Common Stock
under the Exchange Act will eliminate the significant expense required to comply with its Exchange Act reporting
obligations and the SEC s proxy rules. The Company estimates the annual savings to be approximately $175,000in
tangible expenses, in addition to considerable saved senior management time and effort spent on compliance and
disclosure matters attributable to the Company s Exchange Act filings, instead of managing and growing our business.
The purpose of the Reverse/Forward Split is to provide small stockholders of record (holding fewer than 250 shares)
with a liquidity event whereby their shares will be converted to cash.

Under Section 607.0704 of the Florida Business Corporation Act, which is not otherwise restricted by our certificate
of incorporation, stockholder action may be taken by written consent without a meeting of stockholders and the
Reverse/Forward Split may be approved by the written consent of the holders of a majority of our Common Stock.
Accordingly, your approval is not required and is not being sought.

Stockholders whose fractional shares have been purchased after the reverse split will have dissenters rights of
appraisal.

Pursuant to Rule 14¢-2 under the Exchange Act, the Reverse/Forward Split cannot become effective until at least
twenty (20) calendar days after the date this Information Statement has been filed with the SEC and has been

furnished to the Company s stockholders. We anticipate filing the amendments to the Company s Articles of
Incorporation with the State of Florida after the expiration of the 20-day period, and such amendments are expected to
become effective on or about , 2016 (the Effective Date ). The Company will pay all costs associated with the
distribution of this Information Statement to the Company s stockholders, including the costs of printing and mailing.
The Company will request brokerage houses, nominees, custodians, fiduciaries and other like parties to forward the
Notice to the beneficial owners of the Common Stock held of record by them.

This Information Statement is dated , 2016 and is first being furnished to our stockholders on or about s
2016.

The Company is not soliciting proxy or consent authority, but is furnishing an information statement pursuant to 17
C.F.R. §240.14c-2. In accordance with 17 C.F.R. §240.14c-2(f), this notice is being sent separately from other types
of security holder communications and does not accompany any other documents or materials.

NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES
COMMISSION HAS APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED OF THE TRANSACTION; PASSED UPON THE
MERITS OR FAIRNESS OF THE TRANSACTION; OR PASSED UPON THE ADEQUACY OR
ACCURACY OF THE DISCLOSURE IN THIS INFORMATION STATEMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION
TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.
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SUMMARY TERM SHEET

We are providing this summary term sheet for your convenience. It highlights material information in this document,
but you should realize that it does not describe all of the details of the Reverse/Forward Split to the same extent that
they are described in the body of this document. We urge you to read the entire document and the related letter of
transmittal carefully because they contain the full details of the Reverse/Forward Split. This summary term sheet is
qualified in its entirety by reference to the more detailed information appearing elsewhere in, or accompanying, this
Information Statement.

Q: What is the Reverse/Forward Split?

A: The Company s Board of Directors (the Board ) and the holders of a majority of the Company s Common Stock
have approved amendments to the Company s Articles of Incorporation to effect a reverse stock split of the
Company s Common Stock, at an exchange ratio of 1-for-250 shares of outstanding Common Stock (the Reverse
Split ), immediately followed by a forward stock split of the Company s outstanding Common Stock, at an
exchange ratio of 250-for-1 shares of outstanding Common Stock (the Forward Split , and together with the
Reverse Split, the Reverse/Forward Split ). Such amendments will not change the par value per share or the
number of authorized shares of Common Stock. Holders of record of less than one share as a result of the Reverse
Split will be cashed out at the rate of $0.73 per pre-split share. Holders of record of at least one share as a result
of the Reverse Split will not be entitled to receive any cash payment. The proposed Articles of Amendment to the
Company s Articles of Incorporation effecting the Reverse Split and the Forward Split are attached as Annex A
and Annex B, respectively, to this Information Statement. The Reverse/Forward Split will become effective upon
the filing of the proposed Articles of Amendment with the Office of the Secretary of State of the State of Florida
twenty (20) calendar days following the date this Information Statement is first furnished to our stockholders.

Q: What is the purpose of the Reverse/Forward Split?

A: The Reverse/Forward Split is part of the Company s plan to terminate the registration of its Common Stock and
suspend its reporting requirements under the Exchange Act. The Reverse/Forward Split is considered a going
private transaction as defined in Rule 13e-3, which was promulgated under the Exchange Act, because certain
stockholders will be cashed out as a result of the Reverse Split, which will cause our Exchange Act reporting
obligations to become eligible for suspension under Rule12h-3 or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act and cause
our Common Stock to become eligible for termination of registration under Rule 12g-4 and Section 12(g) of the
Exchange Act. Accordingly, the Company has filed a Rule 13e-3 Transaction Statement on Schedule 13E-3 with
the SEC. The Schedule 13E-3 and this Schedule 14C are available on the SEC s website at http://www.sec.gov or
from the Company. Upon deregistration of its Common Stock under the Exchange Act and provided the Common
Stock following the Reverse/Forward Split is held of record by less than 300 persons, the Company expects that
the deregistration will eliminate the significant expense that had been required of the Company to comply with its
Exchange Act reporting obligations and the SEC s proxy rules. The Company estimates the annual savings to be
approximately $175,000 intangible expenses, in addition to considerable saved senior management time and
effort spent on compliance and disclosure matters attributable to the Company s Exchange Act filings, instead of
managing and growing our business.
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Q: Is any action required on my part, such as to vote?

A: No action is required on your part. Your approval is not required and is not being sought. The holders of a
majority of the Company s Common Stock have already approved the Reverse/Forward Split.

Q: Am I entitled to any appraisal or dissenters rights?

A: Under the Florida Business Corporation Act, those stockholders receiving cash for fractional shares are entitled to
dissenters rights with respect to the Reverse Split. A dissenters rights notice is included in this Information
Statement. See the information set forth below under the caption Dissenters and Appraisal Rights .

-1-
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Will the business plan or operations of the Company change as a result of the Reverse/Forward Split?

The Reverse/Forward Split is not expected to affect in and of itself our current business plan or operations, except
for the anticipated cost and management time savings associated with deregistration of the Company s Common
Stock.

Will the Company remain a public company after the completion of the Reverse/Forward Split?

If we reduce the number of our stockholders of record below 300, we plan to terminate the registration of our
Common Stock under Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act, suspend our reporting requirements under

Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act, and become a non-reporting entity. However, our Common Stock will
continue to be traded on the Pink Sheets under the symbol DVLY.

What does the Board of Directors of the Company think of the Reverse/Forward Split?

The Company s entire Board and a majority of the stockholders of the Company voted in favor of and authorized
the Reverse/Forward Split. The Board determined that the Reverse/Forward split is fair to and in the best interest
of all of our stockholders, including the stockholders who will be cashed out and those who will retain an equity
interest in the Company subsequent to the consummation of the Reverse/Forward Split. The Board established
the cash consideration to be paid to redeem shares of holders of record of less than one share as a result of the
Reverse Split in a good faith determination based upon fairness and other factors the Board deemed relevant, as
described in more detail herein.

What are some of the advantages of the Reverse/Forward Split?

The Board believes that the Reverse/Forward Split will have, among others, the following advantages:

The Company will be able to terminate the registration of the Company s Common Stock under the Exchange
Act, which will eliminate the significant tangible and intangible costs of the Company being a public
company, with tangible estimated cost savings of $175,000 annually.

The Company will be able to achieve the overhead reduction associated with the Reverse/Forward Split
without negatively affecting our business operations.

What are some of the disadvantages of the Reverse/Forward Split?

The Board believes that the Reverse/Forward Split will have, among others, the following disadvantages:
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Stockholders of record owning fewer than 250 shares of the Company s Common Stock will not have an
opportunity to liquidate their shares at a time and for a price of their choosing; instead, they will be cashed
out, will no longer be stockholders of the Company and will not have the opportunity to participate in or
benefit from any future potential appreciation in our value. Stockholders of record who want to continue to

be stockholders in the Company can attempt to purchase additional shares in order to have at least 250 shares
so that they will be unaffected by the Reverse Split, or they can attempt to purchase shares after the Reverse
Split but prior to us filing to become a non-reporting entity. After the Company becomes a non-reporting
entity, it is anticipated that the Company s Common Stock will trade on the Pink Sheets. However, there may
be limited liquidity for the Common Stock and you may not be able to purchase or sell the Common Stock at
all or at prices you desire.

Stockholders holding the Company s Common Stock following the Reverse/Forward Split and subsequent
filing to become a non-reporting entity may no longer have the information that is currently provided in our
filings with the SEC pursuant to the Exchange Act regarding such matters as our business operations and
developments, legal proceedings involving the Company, our financial results, the compensation of our
directors and named executive officers, and Company securities held by our directors, officers and major
stockholders. In addition, it is likely that there will be limited liquidity for the Common Stock and that
trading of shares may only continue in privately negotiated sales. As a result, you may not be able to
purchase or sell the Common Stock at all or at prices you desire.

2

Table of Contents 11



Edgar Filing: DEER VALLEY CORP - Form PRE 14C

Table of Conten

Our stockholders will no longer have the protections provided by the liability provisions of the
Exchange Act and the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 applicable to the Company and our
directors, officers and major stockholders, including the short-swing profit provisions of
Section 16, the proxy solicitation rules under Section 14, the stock ownership reporting rules
under Section 13, provisions relating to personal attestation by officers about accounting
controls and procedures, potential criminal liability regarding the disclosure by the Company
and provisions relating to restrictions on lending.

There is the potential for renewed applicability of reporting requirements under Section 15(d) of the
Exchange Act if continuing stockholders transfer shares of Common Stock in a manner that results in the
Company having more than 300 record holders and renewed applicability of reporting requirements under
Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act if continuing stockholders transfer shares of Common Stock in a manner
that results in the Company having more than 500 record holders who are not accredited investors or 2,000
record holders (in either case, provided the Company has total assets exceeding $10 million).

Q: What are some of the factors that the Board considered in approving the Reverse/Forward Split?

A: The Board considered several factors in approving the Reverse/Forward Split, including the following:

The Board s discussions and conclusions about the fairness of the price of $0.73 per pre-split share to be paid
following the Reverse Split to Company stockholders of record owning fewer than 250 shares.

The fact that a significant number of Company stockholders hold a small percentage of the outstanding
Common Stock of the Company (as of January 15, 2016, approximately 235 of Company stockholders of
record hold fewer than 250 shares of outstanding Common Stock of the Company).

The decision to cash out these stockholders could provide them with an opportunity to receive cash for their
holdings without having to pay brokers fees to sell the shares at a stock price that may not exceed the amount
of the brokerage fees they would be required to pay.

The size of the Reverse/Forward Split and the fact that a negligible percentage of outstanding Common
Stock of the Company will be cashed out (as of , 2016, approximately 16,000 shares out of
15,514,344 issued and outstanding shares).

The projected tangible and intangible cost savings to the Company by terminating its registration of
Common Stock.

Q: What are the interests of directors and executive officers of the Company in the Reverse/Forward Split?
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As a result of the Reverse/Forward Split, any increase in percentage of ownership of Common Stock of directors
and executive officers that own Common Stock will individually and in the aggregate be less than 1%. Although
it is anticipated that each of our executive officers will continue to serve as executive officers of the Company,
there can be no assurance that each of the executive officers will remain with the Company following the
Reverse/Forward Split. There are no plans or proposals to change the number or the term of directors or to fill
any existing vacancies on the board or to change any material term of any employment contract with any
executive officer.

What is the total cost of the Reverse/Forward Split to the Company?

We estimate that we will pay up to approximately $11,680 to cash out holders of record of less than one share as
a result of the Reverse Split. In addition, we anticipate incurring approximately $20,000 to $25,000 in advisory,

legal, financial, accounting and other fees and costs in connection with the Reverse/Forward Split. We currently
have the financial resources to complete the Reverse/Forward Split.

Will my shares be cashed out in the Reverse/Forward Split and, if so, what will I receive for my shares?

Stockholders of record who own less than 250 pre-split shares of Common Stock on the Effective Date will be
cashed out at a price of $0.73 per pre-split share.
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Stockholders of record who hold at least 250 pre-split shares of Common Stock on the Effective Date will not receive
any cash payments. Rather, their shares will be split on a 1-for-250 basis and then immediately split on a 250-for-1
basis.

Q: What is the current market price of my shares?

A: On , 2016, the last practicable trading day prior to the date this Information Statement was
furnished to stockholders, our Common Stock s closing price on the OTCBB was $ per share.

Q: If I own less than 250 pre-split shares of Common Stock on the Effective Date, how and when will I be
paid?

A: As soon as practicable after the Effective Date, we will send you a letter of transmittal to be used to transmit your
Common Stock certificates to Computer share (the Exchange Agent ). You will receive a cash payment in the
amount of $0.73 for each pre-split share owned by you. Upon proper completion and execution of the letter of
transmittal, and the return of the letter of transmittal and accompanying stock certificate(s) to the Exchange
Agent, you will receive a check for this amount.

In the event we are unable to locate certain stockholders or if a stockholder fails to properly complete, execute and

return the letter of transmittal and accompanying stock certificate to the Exchange Agent, any funds payable to such

stockholders pursuant to the Reverse/Forward Split will be held in escrow until a proper claim is made, subject to
applicable abandoned property laws. Stockholders who hold shares in a book-entry account are not required to take
any action to receive a cash payment. The Exchange Agent will furnish stockholders with the necessary instructions
for surrendering their pre-split stock certificates.

Q: What do I have to do if I have lost my stock certificates, or if they have been mutilated, destroyed or
stolen?

A: Call our Exchange Agent, Computershare, at 1-800-962-4284.

Q: What are the United States federal tax consequences?

A: We believe that the Reverse/Forward Split will be treated as a tax-free recapitalization for federal income tax
purposes. We will not apply for any ruling from the Internal Revenue Service, nor will we receive an opinion of
counsel with respect to the tax consequences of the Reverse Split.

We believe that any stockholders who continue to hold Common Stock immediately after the Reverse/Forward Split,

and who receive no cash as a result of the Reverse Split, should not recognize any gain or loss or dividend income as a

result of the Reverse/Forward Split and will have the same adjusted tax basis and holding period in their Common

Stock as they had in such stock immediately prior to the Reverse/Forward Split.
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We believe that a stockholder who receives cash in the Reverse/Forward Split (i.e., a stockholder of record who holds
less than one share as a result of the Reverse Split) will be treated as having such shares redeemed in a taxable
transaction governed by Section 302 of the Code and, depending on a stockholder s situation, the transaction will be
taxed as either: (a) a sale or exchange of the redeemed shares, in which case the stockholder will recognize gain or
loss equal to the difference between the cash payment and the stockholder s tax basis for the redeemed shares; or (b) a
cash distribution which is treated: (i) first, as a taxable dividend to the extent of allocable earnings and profits, if any;
(ii) second, as a tax-free return of capital to the extent of the stockholder s tax basis in the redeemed shares; and

(iii) finally, as gain from the sale or exchange of the redeemed shares. Amounts treated as gain or loss from the sale or
exchange of redeemed shares will be capital gain or loss. Amounts treated as a taxable dividend are ordinary income
to the recipient; however, a corporate taxpayer (other than an S corporation) may be allowed a dividend received
deduction subject to applicable limitations and other special rules.
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See the information set forth below under the caption Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Reverse/Forward
Split.

Q: What if I hold shares of Common Stock in street name ?

A: If a person or entity holds shares of Common Stock in street name, then its broker, bank or other nominee (the
Record Owner ) is considered the owner of record with respect to those shares of Common Stock and not such
person or entity. If the Record Owner holds less than one share as a result of the Reverse Split, it will be cashed
out at the rate of $0.73 per pre-split share. Record Owners of at least one share as a result of the Reverse Split
will not be entitled to receive any cash payment, even if a Record Owner hold shares of Common Stock in street
name for any individual beneficial owners that held beneficial ownership in less than 250 pre-split shares of
Common Stock.
SPECIAL FACTORS

Structure of the Reverse/Forward Split

Our Board by unanimous written consent dated January 21, 2016, and the holders of a majority of outstanding shares

of the Company s Common Stock, by written consent dated January , 2016, approved the Reverse/Forward Split and
certain amendments to the Company s Articles of Incorporation required in order to effectuate the Reverse/Forward
Split. Copies of the proposed Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation are attached as Annex A and
Annex B.

The Company has only one class of securities entitled to vote on the Reverse/Forward Split. Each share of Common
Stock has the right to one vote. As of January 29, 2016 (the Record Date ), there were 15,514,344 shares of Common
Stock issued and outstanding. The Reverse/Forward Split was approved by the written consent of the holders of
12,436,458 shares or 80.1% of the issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock entitled to vote on the Record
Date.

The Reverse/Forward Split is comprised of a reverse stock split (the Reverse Split ) pursuant to which each 250 shares
of Common Stock registered in the name of a stockholder immediately prior to the effective time of the Reverse Split
will be converted into one share of Common Stock, followed immediately by a forward stock split (the Forward
Split ), pursuant to which each share of Common Stock outstanding upon consummation of the Reverse Split will be
converted into 250 shares of Common Stock. Holders of record of less than one share as a result of the Reverse Split
will be cashed out at the rate of $0.73 per pre-split share. Holders of at least one share as a result of the Reverse Split
will not be entitled to receive any cash payment. If a person or entity holds shares of Common Stock in street name,
then its broker, bank or other nominee (the Record Owner ) is considered the owner of record with respect to those
shares of Common Stock and not such person or entity. If the Record Owner holds less than one share as a result of
the Reverse Split, it will be cashed out at the rate of $$0.73 per pre-split share. Record Owners of at least one share as
a result of the Reverse Split will not be entitled to receive any cash payment, even if a Record Owner hold shares of
Common Stock in street name for any individual beneficial owners that held beneficial ownership in less than 250
pre-split shares of Common Stock.

The Reverse/Forward Split can be illustrated with the following examples:
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a. Stockholder A holds of record 240 shares of pre-split Common Stock. After the Effective Date, he will
receive $175.20 in cash and will surrender his shares.

b. Stockholder B holds of record 260 shares of pre-split Common Stock. After the Effective Date, he will hold
260 shares of Common Stock.

As soon as practicable after the Effective Date, we will send all stockholders of record with less than one share as a
result of the Reverse Split a letter of transmittal to be used to transmit their Common Stock certificates to
Computershare (the Exchange Agent ). Such stockholders of record will receive a cash payment in the amount of $0.73
per pre-split share. Upon proper completion and execution of the letter of transmittal, and the return of the letter of
transmittal and accompanying stock certificate(s) to the Exchange Agent, each stockholder of record entitled to
receive payment will receive a check for an amount of $0.73 for each pre-split share owned by the
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stockholder. In the event we are unable to locate certain stockholders or if a stockholder fails properly to complete,
execute and return the letter of transmittal and accompanying stock certificate to the Exchange Agent, any funds
payable to such stockholders pursuant to the Reverse/Forward Split will be held in escrow until a proper claim is
made, subject to applicable abandoned property laws. Stockholders who hold shares in a book-entry account are not
required to take any action to receive a cash payment. The Exchange Agent will furnish stockholders with the
necessary instructions for surrendering their pre-split stock certificates.

Stockholders who hold shares that are not cashed out as a result of the Reverse/Forward Split will not be required to
exchange their certificates representing pre-split shares for new certificates. The Reverse/Forward Split will take place
on the Effective Date without any action on the part of the holders of the Common Stock and without regard to current
certificates representing shares of Common Stock being physically surrendered for certificates representing the
number of shares of Common Stock that each stockholder is entitled to receive as a result of the Reverse/Forward
Split.

Dissenter s and Appraisal Rights

The Company s stockholders, who as of the record date, hold fewer than 250 shares of the Company s Common Stock
and are receiving cash for fractional shares are entitled to rights of appraisal under the Florida Business Corporation

Act (the FBCA ). This Information Statement shall be considered the notice of appraisal required under

Section 607.1320(3) and the written appraisal notice and form required under 607.1322 of the FBCA. Under
Section 607.1302 of the FBCA, a stockholder of the Company who does not wish to accept $0.73 per pre-split share

(the Fractional Share Price ) may exercise appraisal rights and, when the Reverse Split is consummated, obtain the
payment of the fair value of the stockholders shares of Common Stock (as valued immediately prior to the
consummation of the Reverse Split in accordance with Florida law). Such fair value is exclusive of any appreciation
or depreciation in anticipation of the Reverse Split, unless such exclusion would be inequitable to the Company and its
remaining stockholders.

In order to exercise appraisal rights, a stockholder of the Company must strictly comply with the statutory procedures

of Sections 607.1301 through 607.1333 of the FBCA, which are summarized below. A copy of the full text of those
sections is included as Annex C to this Information Statement. Stockholders of the Company are urged to read Annex

C in its entirety and to consult with their legal advisers. Each stockholder of the Company who desires to assert such
stockholder s appraisal rights is cautioned that failure on the stockholder s part to adhere strictly to the requirements of
Florida law in any regard will cause a forfeiture of any appraisal rights.

Procedures for Exercising Rights of Appraisal. The following summary of Florida law is qualified in its entirety by
reference to the full text of the applicable provisions of the FBCA included as Annex C to this Information Statement.

The Board has determined that the fair value of each fractional share is the Fractional Share Price. If a stockholder

does not accept this offer and desires to exercise such stockholder s appraisal rights, he or she must deliver to the
Company, within 20 days of receiving this Information Statement, a written notice of intent to demand payment for
such stockholder s shares when the Reverse Split is effectuated. The written notice of intent to demand payment should
be delivered either in person or by mail (certified mail, return receipt requested, being the recommended form of
transmittal) to:

Steve Lawler

Deer Valley Corporation
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205 Carriage Street
Guin, Alabama 35563
(205) 468-8400
All such notices must be signed in the same manner as the shares are registered on the books of the Company. If a

stockholder has not provided written notice of intent to demand payment within twenty (20) days of receiving this
Information Statement, the stockholder will be deemed to have waived the stockholder s appraisal rights.
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If a stockholder timely submits written notice of such stockholder s intent to demand payment, he or she must also
complete the enclosed form attached hereto as Annex D (the Appraisal Form ), and return the completed Appraisal
Form, along with any share certificates in his or her possession, to Steve Lawler at the above address, in order to
exercise appraisal rights.

If Steve Lawler does not receive the Appraisal Form and share certificates on or before , 2016 (the Stockholder
Appraisal Deadline ), such stockholder shall be deemed to have waived his or her right to demand appraisal with
respect to the shares. If a stockholder decides to exercise appraisal rights, such stockholder may still subsequently
decline to exercise his or her appraisal rights and withdraw from the appraisal process by notifying Steve Lawler in
writing within 20 days following the Stockholder Appraisal Deadline.

Upon written request, Steve Lawler will provide to any stockholder information related to the number of stockholders
who return the Appraisal Forms by the Stockholder Appraisal Deadline and the total number of shares owned by them
within ten (10) days following the Stockholder Appraisal Deadline.

Pursuant to Section 607.1322 of the FBCA, attached as Annex E hereto are certain financial statements of the
Company for the year ended December 27, 2014 and for the three-month and nine-month periods ended
September 26, 2015

If the stockholder accepts the Company s offer in the Appraisal Form to pay the Company s estimate of the fair value of
the shares of Common Stock, payment for the shares of the stockholder is to be made within 90 days after the receipt

of the Appraisal Form by the Company or its agent. Upon payment of the Fractional Share Price, the stockholder will
cease to have any interest in such shares.

Sections 607.1326 and 607.1330 of the FBCA address what should occur if a stockholder fails to accept the
Company s offer to pay the value of the shares as estimated by the Company and the Company fails to comply with the
demand of the stockholder to pay the value of the shares as estimated by the stockholder, plus interest.

If a stockholder refuses to accept the Company s offer to pay the value of the shares as estimated by the Company and
the Company fails to comply with the demand of the stockholder to pay the value of the shares as estimated by the
stockholder, plus interest, then within 60 days after receipt of a written demand from any dissenting stockholder, the
Company shall file an action requesting that the fair value of such shares be determined by the court.

If the Company fails to institute a proceeding within the above-prescribed period, any stockholder that has made a
demand under Section 607.1326 of the FBCA may do so in the name of the Company. A copy of the initial pleading
will be served on each stockholder who has made such a demand. The Company is required to pay each stockholder
the amount found to be due within 10 days after final determination of the proceedings, which amount may, in the
discretion of the court, include a fair rate of interest, which will also be determined by the court. Upon payment of the
judgment, the stockholder ceases to have any interest in such shares.

Section 607.1331 of the Florida Statutes provides that the costs of a court appraisal proceeding, including reasonable
compensation for, and expenses of, appraisers appointed by the court, shall be determined by the court and assessed
against the Company, except that the court may assess costs against all or some of the stockholders demanding
appraisal, in amounts the court finds equitable, to the extent that the court finds such stockholders acted arbitrarily,
vexatiously or not in good faith with respect to their appraisal rights. The court also may assess the fees and expenses
of counsel and experts for the respective parties, in amounts the court finds equitable, against (i) the Company and in
favor of any or all stockholders if the court finds the Company did not substantially comply with the notification
provisions set forth in Sections 607.1320 and 607.1322, or (ii) either the Company or stockholder, in favor of any
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other party, if the court finds that the party against whom the fees and expenses are assessed acted arbitrarily,
vexatiously, or not in good faith with respect to the appraisal rights. If the court in an appraisal proceeding finds that
the services of counsel for any stockholder were of substantial benefit to other stockholders, and that the fees for those
services should not be assessed against the Company, the court may award to such counsel reasonable fees to be paid
out of the amounts awarded the stockholders who were benefited. To the extent that the Company fails to make a
required payment when a stockholder accepts the Company s offer to pay the value of the shares as estimated by the
Company, the stockholder may sue directly for the amount owed and, to the extent successful, shall be entitled to
recover from the Company all costs and expenses of the suit, including counsel fees.
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Any stockholder who perfects his right to be paid the fair value of his the Company shares will recognize gain or loss,
if any, for U.S. federal income tax purposes upon the receipt of cash for those shares. The amount of gain or loss and
its character as ordinary or capital gain or loss will be determined in accordance with applicable provisions of the
Internal Revenue Code. See Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Reverse/Forward Split .

BECAUSE OF THE COMPLEXITY OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE FLORIDA LAW RELATING TO
APPRAISAL RIGHTS, STOCKHOLDERS WHO ARE CONSIDERING EXERCISING APPRAISAL RIGHTS
ARE URGED TO CONSULT THEIR OWN LEGAL ADVISERS.

Background and Cost

The Board has determined that the Reverse/Forward Split is fair to and in the best interest of all of our stockholders,
including those stockholders owning shares being cashed out pursuant to the Reverse/Forward Split and those who
will retain an equity interest in our Company subsequent to the consummation of the Reverse/Forward Split.

The Reverse/Forward Split is not expected to affect in and of itself our current business plan or operations, except for
the anticipated cost and management time savings associated with termination of our obligations to file periodic
reports under the Exchange Act with the SEC. Once we deregister our Common Stock under the Exchange Act, we
will not be required to provide our stockholders with periodic, annual, quarterly or other reports regarding the
Company, although we intend to provide certain information to our stockholders on an annual basis. However, we do
not intend to make available to stockholders any financial or other information about us that is not required by law.
We do not intend, but may in our discretion elect, to distribute press releases for material and other events. We will
continue to hold meetings as required under Florida law, including annual meetings, or to take actions by written
consent of stockholders in lieu of meetings. The stockholders will have access to the books and records of the
Company as described in the FBCA.

We estimate that we will pay approximately $11,680 to cash out holders of record of less than one share as a result of
the Reverse Split. In addition, we anticipate incurring approximately $20,000 to $25,000 in advisory, legal, financial,
accounting and other fees and costs in connection with the Reverse/Forward Split. The Company has sufficient cash
on hand to cover the cost of cashing out holders of record of less than one share as a result of the Reverse Split and the
related fees and costs of implementing the Reverse/Forward Split and this Information Statement. The Company will
not be using borrowed funds to finance the cost of the Reverse/Forward Split, there are no conditions relating to the
use of the cash to cover the cost of the Reverse/Forward Split, and there are no alternative financing arrangements or
alternative financing plans in place to cover the ultimate cost of the Reverse/Forward Split. The estimated costs
consist of the following, although actual costs may vary.

Department Cost

Legal $ 15,000
Accounting 5,000
Printing and Distribution 1,000
Administrative 4,000
Total $25,000

The following officers of the Company were utilized to prepare and file the Information Statement and this statement:
John Steven Lawler, Chief Financial Officer and Secretary.
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On January 21, 2016, which was the day prior to the announcement of the Reverse/Forward Split, our Common
Stock s closing price per share was $0.68at the close of the trading day on trading volume of zero shares. Previous to
this date, our average closing price for the 60 trading days prior to January 21, 2016 was approximately $0.73 per
share on an unweighted basis. On , 2016, the last practicable trading day prior to the date this Information
Statement was furnished to stockholders, our Common Stock s closing price was $

Reasons for the Reverse/Forward Split

The primary purpose of the Reverse/Forward Split is to ensure that the number of record holders of our Common
Stock (316 as of January 15, 2016) will be below 300 so that we can terminate the registration of our Common Stock
under Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act. The Reverse/Forward Split is expected to result in the elimination of the
expenses related to our disclosure and reporting requirements under the Exchange Act. For some time, the executive
officers, the members of the Board of Directors and majority stockholder, have expressed concern about the expense
of continuing to comply with the periodic reporting requirements of the Exchange Act given the small size of the
Company (which as of January 21, 2016 consisted of approximately 210employees, with periodic reporting
requirements fulfilled by executive officers of the Company), the general downturn of the manufactured housing
industry, and the extremely low trading volume of shares of our Common Stock. The Board therefore decided to
consider whether it should remain a reporting company. The Board believes that any material benefit derived from
continued registration under the Exchange Act is outweighed by the cost, including the cost and tangible and
intangible burdens associated with compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

The Board believes that the significant costs are not justified because we have not been able to realize many of the
benefits that publicly traded companies sometimes realize. The Board does not believe that we are in a position to use
our status as a public company to raise capital through sales of securities in a public offering, or otherwise to access
the public markets to raise equity capital. In addition, our Common Stock s limited trading volume, stock price and
public float have all but eliminated our ability to use our Common Stock as acquisition currency or to attract and
retain employees.

Our Common Stock s limited trading volume and public float have also hindered our stockholders ability to sell their
shares, which has prevented them from realizing the full benefits of holding publicly traded stock. Our low market
capitalization has resulted in limited interest from market makers or financial analysts who might report on our

activity to the investment community. Because the Common Stock has been thinly traded, any attempt to trade a large
block of shares in the public markets, to the extent possible, would risk a significant impact on the market price of our
Common Stock. The Board believes that it is unlikely that our market capitalization and trading liquidity will increase
significantly in the foreseeable future.

The overall executive time expended on the preparation and review of our public filings is likely to continue to
increase rather than decrease. Since we have relatively few executive personnel, these indirect costs can be significant
relative to our overall expenses and, although there will be no direct monetary savings with respect to these indirect
costs when the Reverse/Forward Split is effected and we cease filing periodic reports with the SEC, the time currently
devoted by management to our public company reporting obligations could be devoted to other purposes, such as
operational concerns to further our business objectives and the interests of our stockholders. The Board believes that it
is in our best interests and the best interests of our stockholders to eliminate the administrative, financial and
additional accounting burdens associated with periodic reporting to the SEC by consummating the Reverse/Forward
Split at this time rather than continue to subject the Company to these burdens.

Strategic Alternatives Considered

Table of Contents 24



Edgar Filing: DEER VALLEY CORP - Form PRE 14C

While considering the merits of the Reverse/Forward Split, the Board evaluated a number of strategic alternatives. In
evaluating the risks and benefits of each strategic alternative, the Board determined that the Reverse/Forward Split
would be the simplest and most cost-effective approach to achieve the purposes described above. The Board
considered the following alternatives:

Self-tender offer. The Board considered a self-tender offer considerably more costly than the

Reverse/Forward Split, and as a result, rejected this alternative.

9.
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Purchase of shares in the open market. The Board considered a stock repurchase program, but believes that it
is unlikely that open market purchases will achieve the intended result of the Reverse/Forward Split of
ensuring that the number of our record stockholders will be below 300. Due to the high transaction costs and
low share prices of our Common Stock, the Board believed it unlikely that stockholders of record holding
fewer than 250 shares of Common Stock would sell their shares to the Company in the open market.

Maintaining the status quo. The Board also considered taking no action to reduce the number of our
stockholders of record. However, due to the significant and increasing costs of being an SEC registered
public company, not been able to realize many of the benefits that publicly traded companies sometimes
realize and other factors enumerated elsewhere in this Information Statement, such as the operating losses of
the Company, the Board believed that maintaining the status quo would be detrimental to all stockholders.
We would continue to incur the expenses of being a public company without realizing the benefits of public
company status.

Fairness of the Reverse/Forward Split to Stockholders

The Company is required, under Item 1014(a) of Regulation M-A (17 C.F.R. §229.1014), to determine whether it
reasonably believes that a going private transaction, such as the Reverse/Forward Split, is fair or unfair to its
unaffiliated stockholders. The Board, on behalf of the Company, has itself made that determination and, for the
reasons set forth below, has reached a decision that the Reverse/Forward Split is fair to the unaffiliated stockholders.

The Board did not obtain a report, opinion, or appraisal from an appraiser or financial advisor with respect to the
consideration to holders of record of less than one share as a result of the Reverse Split, the recent historical trading
price of its common stock and the general downturn in the manufactured housing industry, and no representative or
advisor was retained on behalf of the unaffiliated stockholders to review or negotiate the transaction. Further, the
result of the Reverse/Forward Split is anticipated to affect approximately 16,000 shares, or less than 0.11%, of the
outstanding Common Stock of the Company.

No director who is not an employee of the Company has retained an unaffiliated representative to act solely on behalf
of unaffiliated security holders for purposes of negotiating the terms of the Reverse/Forward Split and/or preparing a
report concerning the fairness of the transaction.

Each Director on the Board who is not an employee of the Company approved the Reverse/Forward Split. The Board,
which has unanimously approved the Reverse/Forward Split, concluded that the expense of hiring an outside appraiser
to conduct an appraisal was not reasonable in relation to the size of the transaction contemplated and concluded that
the Board could adequately establish the fairness of the Reverse/Forward Split without such outside persons.

The Board did not create a Special Committee of the Board to approve the Reverse/Forward Split. Creating a Special
Committee by hiring new directors and retaining independent counsel for such a committee would significantly
increase the cost of the Reverse/Forward Split.

The Board determined that the Reverse/Forward Split, including the proposed cash payment of $0.73 per pre-split
share to stockholders whose shares will be cashed out, is substantively and procedurally fair, in form and from a
financial point of view, to all of our unaffiliated stockholders, including those whose shares will be cashed out and
those who will be continuing stockholders of the Company. In order to make this determination, the Board undertook
the following analysis:
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Three different approaches are commonly used in business valuation: the income approach, the asset-based approach,
and the market approach. Within each of these approaches, there are various techniques for determining the value of a
business. Generally, the income approach determines value by calculating the net present value of the benefit stream
generated by the business (discounted cash flow); the asset-based approach determines value by adding the sum of the
parts of the business (net asset value); and the market approach determines value by comparing the company to other
companies in the same industry, of the same size, and/or within the same region. We considered each of the
commonly used techniques, which were reconciled with each other to arrive at a value conclusion.

-10-
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The Discounted Cash Flow method provides a business value based on the business earning potential. Under this
method, we determine the business value by discounting the future business earnings using the discount rate which
captures the business risk.The use of this method requires the following three inputs: business net cash flow forecast
over a pre-determined future period, discount rate, and long-term terminal value.

Our income statement forecast provides the net cash flow numbers five years into the future. We applied the concepts

of the weighted average cost of capital (WACC) to determine the discount rate. Finally, the terminal value which
represents that portion of business value past the net cash flow projection period is calculated as follows:

Terminal Value = Final Projected Year Cash Flow X (1+L.ong-Term Cash Flow Growth Rate)
(Discount Rate  Long-Term Cash Flow Growth Rate)
Under these assumptions, we arrive at the following estimate of business value of $11,360,767.
The market-based business valuation relies upon the comparison of the subject business to similar businesses. We
looked at other publicly traded companies and previous sales of similar businesses. Under this method, one determines

the so-called valuation multiples which relate some measure of business financial performance to its potential value.
Typical valuation multiples are:

Price divided by the business gross revenues or net sales.

Price divided by the seller s discretionary cash flow.

Price divided by the business net cash flow.

Price divided by EBIT, EBT, or EBITDA.

Price divided by tangible asset base.
Each valuation multiple is a ratio statistically derived from the financials of the companies in the same industry as the
Company.To arrive at an estimate of the business value, we used each weighted valuation multiple and multiplied it
by the corresponding numerical value of the subject business assets basis and determine the business value as the
average of these business value estimates.

Under these assumptions, we arrive at the following estimate of business value of $11,754,521.

To estimate the value of the business under the share price/market value approach, we calculated the Company s 30,
60, and 90 day moving average stock prices.

Number of Trading Days
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Price
30 $ 0.7417
60 0.7350
90 0.7267

We then calculated the weighted average of the three data points, assigning a heavier weight to more current data
since they are more relevant than data points in the distance past. We determined the business value by using the
weighted average of the 30, 60 and 90 day weighted moving average stock prices to be $11,433,208.

To estimate the value of the subject business under the Asset Approach, we used the Capitalized Excess Earnings
method. The method works to determine the business value as the sum of the fair market value of the business net
tangible assets and the business goodwill.

We determined the net tangible assets as total assets minus goodwill minus total liabilities. Business goodwill is
calculated by capitalizing the value of business excess earnings . Excess earnings are the difference between the

business Net Cash Flow and a fair return on the net tangible assets. We applied the concepts of the weighted average
cost of capital (WACC) to determine the discount rate.

-11-
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To determine the capitalization rate for business goodwill calculation, we use the discount rate above and the average
Net Cash Flow growth rate from the financial forecasts. The difference between the two gives us the capitalization
rate. This is used to calculate the value of business goodwill as the capitalized value of the business excess earnings.

With the values of the assets and current liabilities from the Company s December 27, 2014 balance sheet and the
business earnings basis equal to the average of future net cash flows from our five year forecast, the business value
indicated by the Capitalized Excess Earnings method is: $10,743,613 which equals $10,513,892 (Net Tangible Assets)
plus $229,721 (Value of Business Goodwill).

We use the results obtained from these four business valuation methods to provide an estimate of the business value.
In our opinion, each of the business valuation methods utilized is equally relevant. Hence, we assign an equal weight

to each result and calculate our estimate of the business value as the sum of these weighted values:

Business Valuation Method Approach Value Weight Weighted Value

Discounted Cash Flow Income $ 11,360,767 25%  $2,840,192
Comparative Transactions Market $11,754,521 25%  $2,938,630
Share price/Market value $11,433,208 25%  $2,858,302
Capitalized Excess Earnings Asset $10,743,613 25%  $2,685,903

Indicated Business Value: $11,323,027

The Company s estimate of the fair value of its reporting units was based on projections of revenues, operating costs,
and cash flows considering historical and anticipated future results, general economic and market conditions, as well
as the impact of planned business and operational strategies. The key assumptions impacting the fair value of the
Company s reporting units were: (a) expected cash flow for a period of five years; (b) terminal value based upon zero
terminal growth; and (c) a discount rate of 9.77% which was based on the Company s best estimate of the weighted
average cost of capital adjusted for risks associated with the Company s reporting units. The Company believes the
assumptions used were consistent with the risk inherent in the business models of the Company s reporting units and
within the Company s industry.

As a result of this fairness analysis, the Company determined that the estimated fair value was $11,323,027 or $0.73
per share. The cashed-out stock price of $0.73 per share represents a 7.4% premium over the closing stock price of
$0.68 on January 4, 2016.

The Board determined that certain additional factors supported the fairness of the Reverse/Forward Split to those
unaffiliated stockholders whose shares will be cashed out, including the fact that they will not pay the brokerage
commissions they would have paid if they attempted to sell their shares in the open market. The proposed transaction
price of $0.73 per pre-split share of Common Stock compares favorably to average closing price of the stock for the
previous 30, 60, and 90 trading days prior to the announcement of the Reverse/Forward Split as well as the average
closing price since January 2, 2015, the first trading day of 2015.

Furthermore, the Board considered that, with extremely limited liquidity in the public market for our Common Stock,
only a small portion of our stockholders would have been able to attain the historical closing prices before the stock
price decreased measurably. The proposed transaction price of $0.73 per pre-split share does not include any discount
for the lack of liquidity of our Common Stock or for the minority status of the shares of our Common Stock owned by
unaffiliated stockholders.
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Finally, the Board considered that fact that the Company paid an average of $0.65 per share pursuant to its Common
Stock Repurchase Program during 2014. The cash payment of $0.73 per pre-split share to stockholders whose shares
will be cashed out represents a premium of 12.3% over the average price paid per share for the Company s repurchase
of Common Stock during 2014.

-12-
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With respect to the fairness of the Reverse/Forward Split to the stockholders whose stock would not be cashed out in
the Reverse/Forward Split, the Board also relied on the fact that the amount being paid to stockholders whose stock
would be cashed out was fair. In addition, the Board noted that voting control of approximately 83% of the shares held
by stockholders who would remain stockholders after the Reverse/Forward Split was held by members of the Board so
that the interests of such stockholders would remain aligned with the interests of the Board.

Procedural Fairness of the Reverse/Forward Split

As stated above, the Company is required, under Item 1014(a) of Regulation M-A (17 C.F.R. §229.1014), to
determine whether it reasonably believes that a going private transaction, such as the Reverse/Forward Split, is fair or
unfair to its unaffiliated stockholders. The Board, on behalf of the Company, has itself made that determination and,
for the reasons set forth below, has reached a decision that the Reverse/Forward Split is also procedurally fair to all
unaffiliated stockholders, including both stockholders who will receive cash payments in connection with the
Reverse/Forward Split and will not be continuing stockholders of the Company and stockholders who will retain an
equity interest in the Company. In reaching this conclusion, the Board noted that the potential ability of unaffiliated
stockholders of record to decide whether or not to remain stockholders following the Reverse/Forward Split by
attempting to buy or sell shares of Common Stock in the open market, if permissible at prices acceptable to such
stockholders, afforded protection to those stockholders who would not be continuing stockholders of the Company.
Specifically, the Board noted that current holders of record of fewer than 250 shares may be able to remain
stockholders of the Company by acquiring additional shares, if available at prices they are willing to pay, so that they
own at least 250 shares immediately before the Reverse/Forward Split. Conversely, stockholders of record that own
250 or more shares and desire to liquidate their shares in connection with the Reverse/Forward Split may be able to
sell or otherwise reduce their holdings to less than 250 shares prior to the Reverse/Forward Split. It should be noted
that, because there has historically been very limited trading in the Company s Common Stock, stockholders seeking to
either increase or decrease their holdings prior to the Reverse/Forward Split may not be able to do so at all or at a
price they are willing to pay or accept.

In addition, the Board noted that voting control of over 80% of the shares held by stockholders who would remain
stockholders after the Reverse/Forward Split would remain with Peerless Systems Corporation, a Delaware
corporation, such that there would be no change in control and the interests of remaining stockholders would not be
substantially diminished. Further, the result of the Reverse/Forward Split is anticipated to affect less than 16,000
shares, or less than 0.11%, of the Common Stock of the Company.

In light of the Board s determination that the interests of unaffiliated stockholders were protected by (i) the
representation of stockholders who would remain stockholders after the Reverse/Forward Split on the Board, and
(ii) the ability of unaffiliated stockholders to decide whether or not to remain stockholders following the
Reverse/Forward Split by buying or selling shares of Common Stock in the open market, the Board did not create a
Special Committee or retain independent counsel.

The Board determined not to condition the approval of the Reverse/Forward Split on approval by a majority of
unaffiliated stockholders for several reasons. First, the Board believes that any such vote would not provide additional
protection to those unaffiliated stockholders who will be cashed out because approximately 99.4% of the shares held
by unaffiliated stockholders are held by stockholders who would not be cashed out and who may therefore have
different interests from the unaffiliated stockholders who would be cashed out in the Reverse/Forward Split.

The Board did not retain an unaffiliated representative to act solely on behalf of the unaffiliated stockholders because

it would not affect the outcome of the transaction because a majority vote of the unaffiliated stockholders is not
required under Florida law.
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The Board did not grant unaffiliated stockholders access to our corporate files, except as provided under Florida law.
The Board determined that this Information Statement, together with our other filings with the SEC, provides
adequate information for unaffiliated stockholders.
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The Board determined that the process leading up to the approval of the Reverse/Forward Split was procedurally fair
to the stockholders because of the structural fairness of the Reverse/Forward Split and the procedural protections
available to stockholders.

Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Reverse/Forward Split

We have summarized below what we believe to be certain federal income tax consequences to the Company and its
stockholders resulting from the Reverse/Forward Split. This summary is based on United States federal income tax

law, existing as of the date of this Information Statement. Such tax laws may change, even retroactively. This

summary does not discuss all aspects of federal income taxation that may be important to you in light of your

individual circumstances. In addition, this summary does not discuss any state, local, foreign, or other tax
considerations. This summary assumes that you are a United States citizen and have held, and will hold, your shares

as capital assets under the Internal Revenue Code (the Code ). You should consult your tax advisor as to the particular
federal, state, local, foreign, and other tax consequences, in light of your specific circumstances.

We believe that the Reverse/Forward Split will be treated as a tax-free recapitalization for federal income tax
purposes. We will not apply for any ruling from the Internal Revenue Service, nor will we receive an opinion of
counsel with respect to the tax consequences of the Reverse Split.

We believe that any stockholders who continue to hold Common Stock immediately after the Reverse/Forward Split,
and who receive no cash as a result of the Reverse Split, should not recognize any gain or loss or dividend income as a
result of the Reverse/Forward Split and will have the same adjusted tax basis and holding period in their Common
Stock as they had in such stock immediately prior to the Reverse/Forward Split.

We believe that a stockholder who receives cash in the Reverse/Forward Split (i.e., a stockholder of record who holds
less than one share as a result of the Reverse Split) will be treated as having such shares redeemed in a taxable
transaction governed by Section 302 of the Code and, depending on a stockholder s situation, the transaction will be
taxed as either: (a) a sale or exchange of the redeemed shares, in which case the stockholder will recognize gain or
loss equal to the difference between the cash payment and the stockholder s tax basis for the redeemed shares; or (b) a
cash distribution which is treated: (i) first, as a taxable dividend to the extent of allocable earnings and profits, if any;
(i1) second, as a tax-free return of capital to the extent of the stockholder s tax basis in the redeemed shares; and

(iii) finally, as gain from the sale or exchange of the redeemed shares. Amounts treated as gain or loss from the sale or
exchange of redeemed shares will be capital gain or loss. Amounts treated as a taxable dividend are ordinary income
to the recipient; however, a corporate taxpayer (other than an S corporation) may be allowed a dividend received
deduction subject to applicable limitations and other special rules.

The foregoing discussion summarizing certain federal income tax consequences does not refer to the particular facts
and circumstances of any specific stockholder. Stockholders are urged to consult their own tax advisors for more
specific and definitive advice as to the federal income tax consequences to them of the Reverse/Forward Split, as well
as advice as to the application and effect of state, local and foreign income and other tax laws.

Termination of Exchange Act Registration

Our Common Stock is currently registered under the Exchange Act and bought and sold on the OTCBB. Our
Common Stock is not listed on any stock exchange. We are permitted to terminate such registration if there are fewer
than 300 record holders of outstanding shares of our Common Stock. As of January 15, 2016, we had approximately
316 record holders of our Common Stock. Upon the effectiveness of the Reverse/Forward Split, we expect to have
approximately 81 record holders of our Common Stock. We intend to terminate the registration of our Common Stock
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Termination of registration under the Exchange Act will substantially reduce the information which we will be
required to furnish to our stockholders under the Exchange Act. After deregistration of our shares, our stockholders
will have access to our corporate books and records to the extent provided by the Florida Business Corporation Act,
and to any additional disclosures required by our directors and officers fiduciary duties to the Company and our
stockholders.

We estimate that termination of registration of our Common Stock under the Exchange Act will save us an estimated
$175,000 per year in legal, accounting, printing and other expenses, and will also enable our management to devote
more time to our operations. By reducing the Company s number of stockholders of record to less than 300 and
deregistering our Common Stock under the Exchange Act as intended, based on historical expenses, the Company
expects to save (i) approximately $75,000per year in professional fees and expenses for the preparation and filing of
reports required by the Exchange Act and (ii) approximately $100,000per year in other costs related to being a
publicly reporting entity, such as Edgarization and XBRL costs, printing and mailing costs, expenses for compliance
with the internal control and procedure requirements associated with Sarbanes-Oxley, the Dodd-Frank Act and
regulatory compliance issues applicable to public entities, other than internal personnel expenses. The termination of
the Company s public reporting obligations will also alleviate a significant amount of time and effort previously
required of the Company s employees in preparing and reviewing the periodic reports and filings required of public
entities under the Exchange Act and the pressure and expense of hiring staff to satisfy the regulatory and accounting
reporting requirements.

CERTAIN INFORMATION CONCERNING THE COMPANY

Deer Valley Corporation s administrative and principal executive office is located at 205Carriage Street, Guin,
Alabama35563 and its telephone number is (205) 468-8400.

Deer Valley Corporation, through its wholly owned subsidiaries Deer Valley Homebuilders, Inc. ( DVH ), Deer Valley
Financial Corp ( DVFC ) and Deer Valley Home Repair Services, Inc. ( DVHRS ), designs and manufactures factory
built homes and provides dealer inventory-secured financing for our factory built homes. The Company s
manufacturing plant located in Guin, Alabama, produces homes which are marketed in 14 states through a network of
independent dealers, builders, developers and government agencies located primarily in the southeastern and south
central regions of the United States. Inventory-secured loan financing is offered to qualified retail dealers and
developers, through DVFC.

As of the date of this Information Statement, the Company s authorized capital stock consists of (a)100,000,000 shares
of common stock, par value $.001 per share (15,514,344 shares of which are outstanding); (b) 750,000 sharesof Series
A preferred stock, par value $0.01 per share (no shares are outstanding); (c) 49,451 of Series B preferred stock, par
value $0.01 per share (no shares are outstanding); (d) 26,750 of Series C preferred stock, par value $0.01 per share (no
shares are outstanding); (e) 300,000 of Series D preferred stock, par value $0.01 per share (no shares are outstanding);
and (f) 1,000,000 of Series E preferred stock, par value $0.01 per share (no shares are outstanding).

On September 3, 2014, Peerless Systems Corporation, a Delaware corporation ( Peerless ), Vicis Capital Master Fund,
a Cayman Island unit trust managed by Vicis Capital, LLC ( Vicis ), and Deer Valley Corporation, a Florida
corporation (the Company ), entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement (the SPA ). The transaction described in the SPA
closed, and the consummation of the transaction described in the SPA occurred, effective as of October 6, 2014 (the
Closing Date ).

Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the SPA, (a) Vicis sold to Peerless, and Peerless purchased from Vicis,
12,310,458 shares of the Company s common stock, and (b) the Company sold to Peerless, and Peerless purchased
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from the Company, 126,000 shares of the Company s common stock (collectively, the Purchased Shares ). The
Purchased Shares represent approximately eighty percent (80%) of the Company s issued and outstanding shares and
were acquired for an aggregate purchase price of $3,681,900. The source of funds used for the purchase price for the
Purchased Shares was from cash-on-hand of Peerless.
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EFFECT OF THE REVERSE/FORWARD SPLIT
ON THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED AND ISSUED SHARES

As of , 2016, the Company had a total of 15,514,344 of its 100,000,000 authorized shares of Common Stock
issued and outstanding. The total number of authorized shares of Common Stock will not change as a result of the
Reverse/Forward Split. The table below illustrates the estimated effect on the number of authorized shares available
for issuance as a result of the Reverse/Forward Split. Significantly, the result of the Reverse/Forward Split is
anticipated to affect approximately 16,000 shares, or less than 0.11%, of the Common Stock of the Company.

Authorized
Shares
Shares Issued Available
Shares and for
Authorized Outstanding Issuance
Before Reverse/Forward Split 100,000,000 15,514,344 84,485,656
After Reverse/Forward Split 100,000,000 15,498,344 84,501,656

The shares acquired in the Reverse/Forward Split will be retired and returned to the status of authorized but unissued
shares of Company Common Stock.

TRADING MARKET AND PRICE

Our Common Stock is currently bought and sold on the OTCBB. The following is a schedule of the reported high and
low closing prices per share for our Common Stock during the period from December 28, 2013 through January 2,
2016 (the past two years), all of which quotations represent prices between dealers, do not include retail mark-up,
mark-down or commission and may not necessarily represent actual transactions:

Quarter Ending High Low

December 28, 2013 $ 066 $ 0.65
March 29, 2014 0.75 0.65
June 28, 2014 1.00 0.60
September 27, 2014 0.95 0.60
December 27, 2014 0.85 0.65
March 28, 2015 0.70 0.30
June 27, 2015 0.65 0.31
September 26, 2015 0.85 0.35
January 2,2016 0.85 0.69

DIVIDENDS PAID BY THE COMPANY

We have not declared or paid any cash dividends on our common stock since our inception, and our Board of
Directors currently intends to retain all earnings for use in the business for the foreseeable future. Any future payment
of dividends to holder of common stock will depend upon our results of operations, financial condition, cash
requirements, and other factors deemed relevant by our Board of Directors.
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Pursuant to a Common Stock Repurchase Program approved by our Board of Directors, (i) a total of 7,560 shares
were purchased during three month period ended March 29, 2014 at a cost of $0.65 per share; (ii) a total of 25,500
shares were purchased during three month period ended June 28, 2014 at an average cost of $0.64 per share and a
range of $0.60 to $0.65; (iii) a total of 5,000 shares were purchased during three month period ended September 27,
2014 at a cost of $0.65 per share; and (iv) a total of 8,043 shares were purchased during three month period ended
December 27, 2014 at a cost of $0.65 per share.There were no treasury stock purchases during the year ended
January 2, 2016.
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IDENTITY AND BACKGROUND OF THE DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

As of , 2016, the directors and executive officers of the Company, their ages, positions, the dates of initial
election or appointment as directors or executive officers, and the expiration of their terms are as set forth below.
Unless otherwise indicated, the mailing address of the director or officer is 205 Carriage St., Guin, Alabama 35563
and his/her telephone number is (205) 468-8400.

Name of Director /

Executive Officer
Anthony J. Bonidy

Lodovico de Visconti

Ronald W. Frank

John Steven Lawler

Damien J. Park

Charles L. Murphree, Jr.

Table of Contents

Position(s)
Class I Director of Deer Valley
Corporation

Class II Director of Deer Valley
Corporation

Class III Director of Deer Valley
Corporation

Chief Financial Officer, Secretary
and Treasurer of DVH

Class III Director of Deer Valley
Corporation

Member of the Board of Directors of
DVH

Chief Financial Officer and
Executive Vice President of Deer
Valley Corporation

Secretary, Treasurer and Member of
Board of Directors of DVFC

Class III Director of Deer Valley
Corporation

Vice President and Regional Sales
Director of DVH

Vice President and General Manager
of DVH

Period Served
April 21, 2015 to Present (term
expires at next meeting of
shareholders)

April 21, 2015 to Present (term
expires at next meeting of
shareholders)

April 21, 2015 to Present (term
expires at next meeting of
shareholders)

September 22, 2006 to Present

September 22, 2006 to Present
(term expires at next meeting of
shareholders)

September 22, 2006 to Present
(term expires at next meeting of
shareholders)

January 27, 2009 to Present

August 18, 2009 to Present

October 6, 2014 to Present (term
expires at next meeting of
shareholders)

September 22, 2006 to June 30,
2012

July 1, 2012 to Present



Joel Stephen Logan, 11

Table of Contents

Class I Director of Deer Valley
Corporation

Member of the Board of Directors of

DVH

Member of Board of Directors of
DVEC

Class II Director of Deer Valley
Corporation

Member of the Board of Directors of

DVH

Member of Board of Directors of
DVEC
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September 22, 2006 to Present
(term expires at next meeting of
shareholders)

September 22, 2006 to Present
(term expires at next meeting of
shareholders)

August 18, 2009 to Present

September 22, 2006 to Present
(term expires at next meeting of
shareholders)

September 22, 2006 to Present
(term expires at next meeting of
shareholders)

August 18, 2009 to Present
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Anthony J.Bonidy joined LCV Capital Management, LL.C in 2009. Prior to that, from 2002 to 2009, he served as
President and CEO of CombineNet, Inc., a Pittsburgh-based top 100 advanced sourcing technology company. Under
his management CombineNet delivered more than $6 billion in bottom-line savings for businesses worldwide
including General Mills, PepsiCo, Procter & Gamble, Bayer, Sears, Johnson & Johnson, and many more across a
spectrum of industries. In 2009, CombineNet was sold to a private equity investment firm. From 2000 to 2002, he
co-purchased Revive, Inc., a Pittsburgh-based software conversion company. Revive was sold in 2002 to a division of
Fluor, generating approximately 500% IRR to investors. From 1998 to 2000, he served as a member of the board of
directors and later as CEO of InfoSage, Inc., a Pittsburgh-based leading business intelligence software company. From
1994 to 1998 he served as co-founder and President of Dlubak, OCD, a Pittsburgh-based specialty glass fabrication
company focused on architectural projects like Reagan National Airport, the Getty Museum and the Baylor Medical
Center, among others. From 1993 to 1994 he served as Vice President of Sales for Legent Corporation, a Washington,
DC-based software development company, which was acquired by CA Associates. From 1987 to 1993, shortly after
its inception, he joined the executive team at NeXT Computer, Inc., a California-based integrated computer
manufacturer. Mr. Bonidy served as head of global product distribution and worked closely with NeXT s CEO and
founder, Steve Jobs, to build the Company s Eastern Sales organization. Furthermore, he was responsible for
developing the Federal Business Unit (NeXT s most successful and profitable operation) and led NeXT into the
financial investments arena through its rapid software deployment products for traders. From 1970 to 1987 he worked
at IBM in various executive management positions, including Area Vice President responsible for 12% of IBM s
domestic revenues. Later, he was a Vice President of IBM s Application Systems Division responsible for all
application software worldwide. Additionally, Mr. Bonidy led the IBM mergers and acquisitions team, which acquired
Metaphor Systems, which became the foundation of IBM s Business Intelligence offering. In addition to serving as a
member of the board of directors for most companies listed above, Mr. Bonidy has also served on the board of
directors of Innovation Works, a Pittsburgh-based venture capital firm, as well as the Pittsburgh High Technology
Council. In 2008, Mr. Bonidy was selected as a finalist for the Ernst & Young Entrepreneur of the Year award.
Mr. Bonidy received a BS in Business from West Virginia University.

Lodovico de Visconti is the Founder, Managing Member and Chief Investment Officer of LCV Capital Management,
LLC an alternative investment company, which focuses on managing multiple shareholder activist hedge funds. Prior
to founding LCV Capital Management, from January 2006 to May 2009, he served as General Partner and Chief
Investment Officer of RF Partners, L.P. a New York-based shareholder activist hedge fund. Lodovico s activist
experience includes multiple activist campaigns across a spectrum of industries, including ModusLink Global
Solutions, Inc., Quidel Corporation, OM Group, Inc., Horsehead Holding Corp., TOP Ships, Inc., James River Coal
Company, JAKKS Pacific, Inc., AR Corp. and MaximCrane WorksHoldings. From March 2007 to April 2008 he
served as non-executive Managing Director of Signal Capital Management, LLC - a New York-based multi-strategy
alternative investment company, with strong focus on long/short, quantitative and SPAC investment strategies. From
January 2005 to January 2006 he was a Director at Schneider Downs & Co. a Pittsburgh-based financial advisory
company. From March 2004 to December 2008 he served as a senior advisor at the Gerson Lehrman Group - an
international executive consulting firm, where he specialized in providing advisory services to hedge funds concerning
shareholder activist-related matters. Major clients included the Goldman Sachs Special Opportunities Fund, L.P. and
Pirate Capital, LLC. From February 2004 to July 2006 he served as non-executive Director at NADTCO a
Swiss-based international commoditiestrading firm. From February 2000 to October 2004 he served as Vice President,
Mergers and Acquisitions at Antares International Partners, Inc. a San Francisco and Paris-based international
investment bank. From June 1997 to February 2000 he served as Associate, Mergers and Acquisitions at N.M.
Rothschild and Goldman Sachs Group London- and New York-based international investment banks, respectively.
Lodovico s experience encompasses circa $10 billion of middle-market transactions involving leading financial
sponsors, such as KKR, Blackstone Group, Carlyle Group, Apax Partners, Metalmark Capital and BC Partners.
Lodovico received a BS in Finance, International Business and Economics from Georgetown University s McDonough
School of Business and has completed extensive coursework at Boalt Hall School of Law at the University of
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Ronald W. Frankhas served as the General Counsel for LCV Capital Management, LLC since 2009. He is also a
Partner at Reed Smith, LLP a major international law firm, in its Corporate & Securities Group. Mr. Frank has over
30 years of experience in all aspects of mergers and acquisitions. He has represented clients in connection with stock
and asset transactions, and has represented both private and publicly-traded corporations with respect to such
transactions. Additionally, he has extensive experience in structuring contingent pay-out arrangements,
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earn-outs, and other forms of non-standard transaction structures, employment and consulting agreements and
complex dispute resolution provisions. Mr. Frank has advised clients in connection with public securities transactions,
including initial public offerings, acquisitions of publicly-held corporations, tender offers, and going private
transactions. He has also represented clients in securities transactions exempt from Federal and State registration,
including employee stock purchase plans, tax-oriented investments, ESOP transactions, acquisitions and capital
formation transactions. Mr. Frank has also served as Founder and Managing Director of Morgan Franklin & Co. and
B. I. Europa, GmbH - Pittsburgh- and Frankfurt-based investment banking and consulting firms, respectively.

Mr. Frank is a graduate of Carnegie Mellon University with a degree in Chemical Engineering and serves on the
Executive Committee of the Andrew Carnegie Society. In 1972 he received his Law Degree from the Duke Law
School and currently serves on the Advisory Council. He is a member of the International Bar Association and the
Pennsylvania Bar Association where he serves as Chairman, International and Comparative Law Section.

John Steven Lawler, age 47, has been the Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President and Director of Deer
Valley Corporation and Chief Financial Officer and Director of Deer Valley Homebuilders, Inc. (_DVH ) since 2006.
As part of the DVH s founding group, since April 2004, Mr. Lawler, a certified public accountant, has served as Chief
Financial Officer for DVH. From 2001 until 2004, he served as ERP and IT Project Manager for Cavalier Homes, Inc.
From 1999 until 2001, Mr. Lawler worked as the ERP Team Leader for Financial Accounting for Cavalier Homes,

Inc. Mr. Lawler holds a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration from the University of Alabama.

Damien J. Park, age 44, Managing Partner of Hedge Fund Solutions, LLC since 2004, President & CEO of Hibernian
Partners, Inc. since 1998. Mr. Park received a MBA from Trinity College Dublin, Ireland in 1998 and a B.S. from
Delaware Valley College in 1994.

Charles L. Murphree, Jr., age 54, has been a member of the Board of Directors of Deer Valley Corporation and of
DVH since 2006, Vice President and General Manager of Deer Valley Homebuilders, Inc. As one of the founders of
DVH, since April of 2004, Mr. Murphree has served as a Corporate Director, Sales Manager and Vice President of
DVH. From 2003 until 2004, Mr. Murphree served as Plant Manager for Clayton Homes, Inc. From 2000 through
2003, Mr. Murphree worked as General Manager of the Energy and LifeStyle Divisions of Southern Energy Homes,
Inc. Mr. Murphree graduated from the University of Alabama Huntsville with a Bachelor of Science in Business
Administration.

Joel Stephen Logan, 11, age 47, was the Chief Operating Officer of Deer Valley Corporation and President of DVH
from 2006 through January 2016. Mr. Logan has been a Director of Deer Valley Corporation since 2006. Mr. Logan is
well-known throughout the factory-built home industry, having founded and operated two successful companies in the
industry. Since leading the group which founded DVH in 2004, Mr. Logan has served as Chairman of the Board, and
President of Deer Valley Homebuilders, Inc. In 1996, Mr. Logan led the group which founded a HUD Code housing
company, Pinnacle Homes of Alabama. Mr. Logan served as President and General Manager of Pinnacle until the
company was purchased in 1998. Following the buy-out, Pinnacle became a division of Patriot Homes of Indiana, and
Mr. Logan continued as General Manager of the Pinnacle Division until 2003. Mr. Logan holds a degree in Business
Administration from Mississippi State University.

During the last five years, none of the above individuals have been convicted in a criminal proceeding (excluding
traffic violations or similar misdemeanors) and they have not been parties to a judicial or administrative proceeding
(except for matters that were dismissed without sanction or settlement) that resulted in a judgment, decree or final
order enjoining them from future violations of, or prohibiting activities subject to, federal or state securities laws, or
finding a violation of any federal or state securities law.

All are citizens of the United States.
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The table below sets forth information with respect to the beneficial ownership of our capital stock as of ,2016
for (i) any person whom we know to be the beneficial owner of more than 5% of our outstanding common stock

(i1) each of our directors or those nominated to be directors, and executive officers and (iii) all of our directors and
executive officers as a group.

The amounts and percentages of Common Stock beneficially owned are reported on the basis of regulations of the

SEC governing the determination of beneficial ownership of securities. Under the rules of the SEC, a person is

deemed to be a beneficial owner of a security if that person has or shares voting power, which includes the power to
vote or to direct the voting of that security, or investment power, which includes the power to dispose of or to direct
the disposition of that security. A person is also deemed to be a beneficial owner of any security as to which that

person has a right to acquire beneficial ownership presently or within 60 days. Under these rules, more than one

person may be deemed to be a beneficial owner to the same securities, and a person may be deemed to be the

beneficial owner of the same securities as to which that person has no economic interest. Including those shares in the
table below does not, however, constitute an admission that the named stockholder is a direct or indirect beneficial

owner of those shares.

Amount and Nature of

Percent of
Title of Class Name and Address of Beneficial Owner(D Beneficial Ownership  Class®
Common Stock Peerless Systems Corporation 12,436,458
Direct Ownership® 80.1%

Common Stock Anthony J. Bonidy, 12,436,458

Member of the Board of Directors of Deer Valley Corporation  Indirect Ownership® 80.1%
Common Stock Lodovico de Visconti, 12,436,458

Member of the Board of Directors of Deer Valley Corporation  Indirect Ownership® 80.1%
Common Stock Ronald W. Frank,

Member of the Board of Directors of Deer Valley Corporation 0 0%
Common Stock Damien J. Park,

Member of the Board of Directors of Deer Valley Corporation 0 0%

Common Stock Joel Stephen Logan, II,
216,328
Member of the Board of Directors of Deer Valley Corporation
and of DVH Direct Ownership 1.4%
Common Stock Charles L. Murphree, Jr.,

Member of the Board of Directors of Deer Valley Corporation 144,353

and of DVH, Executive Vice President and General Manager

of DVH Direct Ownership
Common Stock John Steven Lawler, 72,178
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Member of the Board of Directors of Deer Valley Corporation Direct Ownership
and of DVH, Chief Financial Officer and Executive Vice
President of Deer Valley Corporation and Chief Financial
Officer of DVH
Common Stock All executive officers and directors as a group (7 persons) 12,869,317 83.0%

*  Less than 1%.
(1) Unless otherwise indicated, the mailing address of the shareholder is 205 Carriage St., Guin, Alabama 35563.
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(2) Applicable percentage of ownership is based on 15,514,344, shares of common stock (excluding 2,397,840 shares
of treasury common stock) being issued and outstanding. Calculations do not include outstanding warrants or
options, or other rights issued by the Company, unless the reporting person is the beneficial owner of the warrant,
option, or other right. Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the Commission and
generally includes voting of investment power with respect to securities. Shares of common stock subject to
securities exercisable or convertible into shares of common stock that are currently exercisable or exercisable
within 60 days are deemed to be beneficially owned by the person holding such options for the purpose of
computing the percentage of ownership of such persons, but are not treated as outstanding for the purpose of
computing the percentage ownership of any other person. Unless otherwise noted, we believe that all shares are
beneficially owned and that all persons named in the table have sole voting and investment power with respect to
all shares of common stock owned by them.

(3) Anthony J.Bonidy and Lodovico de Visconti, members of the Board of Directors, jointly have voting and
dispositive control over these securities. For purposes of Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended, Anthony J. Bonidy and Lodovico de Visconti may be deemed to beneficially own, but has
disclaimed ownership of, all shares owned by Peerless Systems Corporation, a Delaware corporation with an
address of 650 Smithfield Street, Suite 705 Pittsburgh, PA 15238.

As a result of the Reverse/Forward Split:

The beneficial interest in Common Stock of Peerless Systems Corporation, shareholder, is expected to increase from
approximately 80.1% to approximately 80.2%.The indirect beneficial interest of Anthony J. Bonidy and Lodovico de
Visconti, members of the Board,is also expected to increase from approximately 80.1% to approximately 80.2%.

The beneficial interest in Common Stock of Joel Logan, a member of the Board, is expected remain at
approximately1.4%.

The beneficial interest in Common Stock of Charles L. Murphree, Jr. and John Steven Lawler, members of the Board,
are expected to remain less than 1%.

Ronald W.Frank and Damien J. Park, members of the Board,are expected to continue to have no beneficial interest in
Common Stock.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND ENTITIES

John N. Giordano, a director of the Company from July 27, 2006 to October 6, 2014, is also a shareholder of Bush
Ross, P.A., the Company s outside general legal counsel. The Company paid less than $75,000 for legal services
during the fiscal year ending December 27, 2014.

On December 22, 2015, Deer Valley entered into that certain Secured Convertible Note and Security Agreement with
BLU Autoworks LLLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the Borrower ), pursuant to which Deer Valley loaned
Three Million and No/100 Dollars ($3,000,000) toBorrower (the Initial Advance ). The Secured Convertible Note
provides that Borrower may, as agreed to by Deer Valley, borrower up to an additional One Million and No/100
Dollars ($1,000,000) (collectively, with the Initial Advance, the Loan ). The Loan bears interest at a rate of five
percent (5.0%) per annum, matures on June 30, 2016, and is secured by the assets of the Borrower. Deer Valley may,
at its option, convert the outstanding principal and interest of the Loaninto membership interests in Borrower, which
membership interests shall entitle Deer Valley to receive, upon liquidation of Borrower, shares of Tua Autoworks
Holdings S.a.r.l. ( Tua Luxembourg ) equal to 5.74% of the outstanding capital shares of Tua Luxembourg, or, if Deer
Valley elects to request an independent valuation analysis, such percentage of the shares of Tua Luxembourg as
determined by an independent valuation analysis.Tua Luxembourg and Borrower are developing an
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Anthony J. Bonidy and Lodovico de Visconti are members of the Board of Directors of Deer Valley,Lodovico de
Visconti is the sole manager of the Borrower, and Anthony J. Bonidy and Lodovico de Visconti are the sole members
of the Board of Directors of Tua Luxembourg.Anthony J. Bonidy and Lodovico de Visconti directly, or indirectly,
control the voting capital stock of Deer Valley, Borrower, and Tua Luxembourg.

POTENTIAL REINSTATEMENT OF REPORTING OBLIGATIONS

The intended effect of the Reverse/Forward Split is to reduce the number of record holders of our Common Stock to
fewer than 300. This will make us eligible to terminate the registration of our Common Stock under Rule 12g-4 and
Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act and suspend our reporting obligation under Rule 15d-6 and Section 15(d) of the
Exchange Act. We expect to reduce the number of our record holders to approximately 81 as a result of the
Reverse/Forward Split. However, there is the potential for renewed applicability of reporting requirements under
Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act if continuing stockholders transfer shares of Common Stock in a manner that
results in the Company having more than 300 record holders and renewed applicability of reporting requirements
under Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act if continuing stockholders transfer shares of Common Stock in a manner that
results in the Company having more than 500 record holders who are not accredited investors or 2,000 record holders
(in either case, provided the Company has total assets exceeding $10 million). The renewed applicability of the
reporting requirement under Section 12(g) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act would negate much, if not all, of the
savings intended to be accomplished through the Reverse/Forward Split.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following documents that we filed with the SEC, are incorporated by reference in this Information Statement:

(i) the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 27, 2014, (ii) the Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 28, 2015, (iii) the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended
June 27, 2015, (iv) the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 26, 2015, and (v) any
filings with the SEC pursuant to Section 13, 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act following the date of this Information
Statement.

The book value per common share as of September 26, 2015 was $0.75 under GAAP.

The Reverse/Forward split is not anticipated to have a material effect on (1) the Company s balance sheet as of
September 26, 2015; (2) the Company s statement of income, earnings per share, and ratio of earnings to fixed charges
for the fiscal year ended December 27, 2014 and the quarterly period ended September 26, 2015; and (3) the

Company s book value per common share as of September 26, 2015.

Any statement contained in a document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference herein shall be
deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this Information Statement to the extent that a statement
contained herein (or in any other subsequently filed documents which also is deemed to be incorporated by reference
herein) modifies or supersedes the statement. Any statement so modified or superseded shall not be deemed, except as
so modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this Information Statement.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following tables present summary financial information of the Company as of and for the years ended

December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013, and as of September 26, 2015 and for the three and nine months ended
September 26, 2015 and September 27, 2014. The summary financial data as of December 27, 2014 and December 28,
2013 and for each of the fiscal years in the two-year period ended December 27, 2014 have been derived from the
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Company s historical audited financial statements, as included with the Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the fiscal year ended December 27, 2014. The summary financial data as of September 26, 2015 and for the three and
nine months ended September 26, 2015 and September 27, 2014 are derived from the Company s unaudited financial
statements, as included with the Company s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 26,
2015. The unaudited financial statements have been prepared on the same basis as the audited financial statements,

and in the opinion of the Company s management include all adjustments, consisting of only ordinary recurring
adjustments, necessary for a fair presentation of the information set forth in this information statement.

22-
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The summary financial data presented below should be read in conjunction with the Company s financial statements
and accompanying notes thereto, and Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations, as included in the Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 27, 2014
and the Company s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 26, 2015, as applicable.

For The Three Month Period Foxddthe Nine Month Period Ended For the years ended

REVENUE
COST OF REVENUE

GROSS PROFIT
SELLING AND
ADMINISTRATIVE
EXPENSE

OPERATING INCOME

OTHER
INCOME/(EXPENSES)

INCOME BEFORE
INCOME TAXES
INCOME TAX
(EXPENSE)

NET INCOME

Net Income Per Share
(Basic)

Net Income Per Share
(Fully Diluted)
Weighted Average
Common Shares
Outstanding

Weighted Average
Common and Common
Equiral
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2015
(unaudited)
$ 8,694,744

6,694,760

1,999,984

1,266,151
733,833

(12,754)

721,079

(223,791)

2014
(unaudited)
$ 8,473,549

6,738,180

1,735,369

1,225,186
510,183

(9,198)

500,985

(205,973)

$ 497,288 $ 295,012

$ 0.03

$ 0.03

15,514,344

15,514,344

$ 0.02

$ 0.02

15,411,248

15,411,248

2015 2014 2014
(unaudited) (unaudited)

September 26,September 27,September 26,September 27, December 27, December 28,

2013

$24,525,043 $21,589,852 $30,247,725 $28,937,716

19,233,454 17,665,416 24,495,255

5,291,589 3,924,436 5,752,470

3,701,494 3,451,271 4,692,077
1,590,095 473,165 1,060,393

(19,899) (26,096) (34,976)

1,570,196 447,069 1,025,417

(503,279) (197,541) (374,278)

$ 1,066917 $ 249,528 $ 651,139 $

$ 0.07 $ 0.02 $ 0.04

$ 0.07 $ 0.02 $ 0.04

15,514,344 15,422,096 15,436,518

15,514,344 15,422,096 15,436,518

23-

23,395,340

5,542,376

4,158,080
1,384,296

(40,517)

1,343,779
(528,546)

815,233

0.05

0.05

15,493,116

15,493,116
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ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable, net
Inventory
Deferred tax asset
Inventory finance notes receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets:
Property, plant and equipment, net

Other Assets:

Inventory finance notes receivable, net
Deferred tax asset

Other assets

Total Other Assets:

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS

Current Liabilities:

Current maturities on long term debt
Revolving credit loans

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Accrued warranties

Income tax payable

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities:
Long-term debt net of current maturities

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Stockholders Equity:
Common stock, $0,001 par value

Additional paid-in capital

Table of Contents

September
26,
2015
(unaudited)

$ 4,800,738
1,349,060
1,941,464

653,839
1,594,788
121,847

10,461,736

2,359,133

2,301,441
1,319,874

12,064
3,633,379

$ 16,454,248

$ 722,200
659,861
1,948,862
1,370,000
172,516

4,873,439

4,873,439

17,914
33,336,067

December 27,
2014

$ 4,116,101
1,577,111
1,233,480

578,928
2,081,511
67,532

9,654,663

2,307,495

1,443,294
1,439,538

14,386
2,897,218

$ 14,859,376

$ 125,600
327,775
1,790,432
1,245,000
165,877

3,654,684

690,800
690,300
4,345,484

17,914
33,336,067

December 28,
2013

$ 3,107,213
1,537,027
1,310,618

567,693
2,607,456
813,326

9,943,333

2,143,707

3,287,772
1,621,179

17,482
4,926,433

$ 17,013,473

$ 125,600
3,056,799
364,887
1,514,010
1,185,000
140,162

6,386,458

816,400
816,400
7,202,858
17,788
33,254,293
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Treasury Stock, at cost
Accumulated deficit

Total Stockholders Equity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders Equity

Table of Contents

(1,305,378) (1,305,378)
(20,467,794) (21,534,711)

11,580,809 10,513,892

$ 16,454,248 $ 14,859,376

24-

$

(1,275,616)
(22,185,850)

9,810,615

17,013,473
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

The Reverse/Forward Splitis a going private transaction subject to Rule 13e-3 of the Exchange Act. We have filed a
Rule 13e-3 Transaction Statement on Schedule 13E-3 under the Exchange Act with respect to the Reverse Split. The
Schedule 13E-3 may contain additional information about us. Copies of the Schedule 13E-3 and all exhibits thereto

are available for inspection and copying at our principal executive offices during regular business hours by any of our
stockholders, or a representative who has been so designated in writing, and may be inspected and copied, or obtained
by mail, by written request directed to 205 Carriage Street, Guin, Alabama35563. You can also obtain, without

charge, reports, proxy statements and other information about the Company, by contacting us directly at telephone
(205) 468-8400.

We are currently subject to the information requirements of the Exchange Act and file periodic reports, proxy
statements and other information with the SEC relating to our business, financial and other matters.

You may obtain copies of these materials by mail from the Public Reference Section of the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission, 100 F Street, N.E., Room 1580, Washington, D.C. 20549, at prescribed rates. Please call the
Commission at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on its public reference rooms. Our SEC filings are also

available to the public over the Internet at the SEC s website at www.sec.gov.

By Order of the Board of Directors of Deer Valley Corporation.

/s/ John Steven Lawler
John Steven Lawler
Chief Financial Officer & Secretary

5.
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ANNEX A
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO THE
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF

DEER VALLEY CORPORATION

s ok sk sk sk ke sk sk sk e ok sk sk sk e ok sk sk sk ok ok skosk sk ook sk sk ok

DEER VALLEY CORPORATION, a Florida corporation (the Corporation ) whose Articles of Incorporation were
originally filed with the Florida Department of State on July 24, 2006 (Florida Division of Corporations Document
Number P06000092540), hereby certifies as follows:

1. The Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation are hereby amended to insert immediately following the first
paragraph of Article Fourth , the following paragraph effecting a combination of the outstanding shares of Common
Stock:

Reverse Stock Split. Effective as of the effectiveness of the Articles of Amendment to these Articles of Incorporation
adding this paragraph at the end of ARTICLE FOURTH (the Amendment ) and without regard to any other
provision of these Articles of Incorporation, each two hundred fifty (250) shares of Common Stock, par value $0.001
per share, either issued or outstanding or held by the Corporation as treasury stock, immediately prior to the time this
Amendment becomes effective shall be and is hereby automatically reclassified and changed (without any further act)
into one (1) share (and fractional shares as may be applicable based upon such 1-to-250 ratio) of fully paid and
nonassessable Common Stock, par value $0.001 per share (the Reverse Stock Split ), provided that no fractional
shares shall be issued as a result of this Reverse Stock Split to any stockholder of record that owns less than one
(1) share as a result of the Reverse Stock Split. In lieu thereof, the Corporation shall pay to each such holder of
record of any such fractional share an amount equal to $0.73 per share on a pre-split basis. Holders of record of at
least one (1) share, will receive fractional shares as a result of the Reverse Split to the extent the amount is not
equally divisible by two hundred fifty (250), and they will not be entitled to receive any cash payment.

2. The foregoing amendment shall become effective as of the close of business on the date these Articles of
Amendment are approved by the Florida Department of State and all filing fees then due have been paid, all in
accordance with the corporation laws of the State of Florida.

3. The amendment recited in Section 1 has been duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of §607.0821, .0704,
.1003 and .1006, Florida Statutes, the shareholders and directors of the Corporation having executed a written
statement, dated effective , 2016, manifesting their intention that the amendment be adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Corporation has caused these Articles of Amendment to be prepared and adopted

under the signature of its Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President and Secretary this day of February,
2016.

DEER VALLEY CORPORATION

Table of Contents 56



Table of Contents

Edgar Filing: DEER VALLEY CORP - Form PRE 14C

By:
John Steven Lawler, Chief Financial Officer,
Executive Vice President, and Secretary
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ANNEX B
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO THE
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF

DEER VALLEY CORPORATION

ko ok sk sk sk ok ok sk sk e ok sk skosk ke ook sk sk sk ok sk skoskodk ook sk sk ok

DEER VALLEY CORPORATION, a Florida corporation (the Corporation ) whose Articles of Incorporation were
originally filed with the Florida Department of State on July 24, 2006 (Florida Division of Corporations Document
Number P06000092540), hereby certifies as follows:

1. The Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation are hereby amended to insert at the end of Article Fourth , the
following paragraph effecting a split of the outstanding shares of Common Stock:

Forward Stock Split. Effective as of the effectiveness of the Amendment to these Articles of Incorporation
( Amendment ) adding this paragraph at the end of ARTICLE FOURTH and without regard to any other provision
of these Articles of Incorporation, each one (1) share of Common Stock, par value $0.001 per share, (and including
each fractional share in excess of one (1) share of Common Stock) either issued or outstanding or held by the
Corporation as treasury stock, immediately prior to the time this Amendment becomes effective shall be and is hereby
automatically reclassified and changed (without any further act) into two hundred fifty (250) shares (or, with respect
to such fractional shares, such lesser number of shares as may be applicable based upon such 250-to-1 ratio) of fully
paid and nonassessable Common Stock, par value $0.001 per share (the Forward Stock Split ), provided that no
fractional shares shall be issued as a result of this Forward Stock Split.

2. The foregoing amendment shall become effective as of the close of business on the date these Articles of
Amendment are approved by the Florida Department of State and all filing fees then due have been paid, all in
accordance with the corporation laws of the State of Florida.

3. The amendment recited in Section 1 has been duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of §607.0821, .0704,
.1003 and .1006, Florida Statutes, the shareholders and directors of the Corporation having executed a written
statement, dated effective , 2016, manifesting their intention that the amendment be adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Corporation has caused these Articles of Amendment to be prepared and adopted
under the signature of its Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President and Secretary this day of February,
2016.

DEER VALLEY CORPORATION
By:

John Steven Lawler, Chief Financial Officer,
Executive Vice President, and Secretary
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ANNEX C
FLORIDA STATUTES §607.1301 THROUGH §607.1333

607.1301 Appraisal rights; definitions. The following definitions apply to ss. 607.1302-607.1333:

(1)  Affiliate means a person that directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries controls, is controlled by,
or is under common control with another person or is a senior executive thereof. For purposes of s. 607.1302(2)(d), a
person is deemed to be an affiliate of its senior executives.

(2)  Beneficial shareholder means a person who is the beneficial owner of shares held in a voting trust or by a
nominee on the beneficial owner s behalf.

(3)  Corporation means the issuer of the shares held by a shareholder demanding appraisal and, for matters covered in
ss. 607.1322-607.1333, includes the surviving entity in a merger.

(4)  Fair value means the value of the corporation s shares determined:

(a) Immediately before the effectuation of the corporate action to which the shareholder objects.

(b) Using customary and current valuation concepts and techniques generally employed for similar businesses in the
context of the transaction requiring appraisal, excluding any appreciation or depreciation in anticipation of the
corporate action unless exclusion would be inequitable to the corporation and its remaining shareholders.

(c) For a corporation with 10 or fewer shareholders, without discounting for lack of marketability or minority status.

(5) Interest means interest from the effective date of the corporate action until the date of payment, at the rate of
interest on judgments in this state on the effective date of the corporate action.

(6)  Preferred shares means a class or series of shares the holders of which have preference over any other class or
series with respect to distributions.

(7)  Record shareholder means the person in whose name shares are registered in the records of the corporation or the
beneficial owner of shares to the extent of the rights granted by a nominee certificate on file with the corporation.

(8)  Senior executive means the chief executive officer, chief operating officer, chief financial officer, or anyone in
charge of a principal business unit or function.

(9)  Shareholder means both a record shareholder and a beneficial shareholder.
607.1302 Right of shareholders to appraisal.

(1) A shareholder of a domestic corporation is entitled to appraisal rights, and to obtain payment of the fair value of
that shareholder s shares, in the event of any of the following corporate actions:

(a) Consummation of a conversion of such corporation pursuant to s. 607.1112 if shareholder approval is required
for the conversion and the shareholder is entitled to vote on the conversion under ss. 607.1103 and 607.1112(6), or the

consummation of a merger to which such corporation is a party if shareholder approval is required for the merger
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under s. 607.1103 and the shareholder is entitled to vote on the merger or if such corporation is a subsidiary and the
merger is governed by s. 607.1104;

(b) Consummation of a share exchange to which the corporation is a party as the corporation whose shares will be
acquired if the shareholder is entitled to vote on the exchange, except that appraisal rights are not available to any
shareholder of the corporation with respect to any class or series of shares of the corporation that is not exchanged;

(c) Consummation of a disposition of assets pursuant to s. 607.1202 if the shareholder is entitled to vote on the
disposition, including a sale in dissolution but not including a sale pursuant to court order or a sale for cash pursuant
to a plan by which all or substantially all of the net proceeds of the sale will be distributed to the shareholders within 1
year after the date of sale;

(d) An amendment of the articles of incorporation with respect to the class or series of shares which reduces the
number of shares of a class or series owned by the shareholder to a fraction of a share if the corporation has the
obligation or right to repurchase the fractional share so created;

() Any other amendment to the articles of incorporation, merger, share exchange, or disposition of assets to the
extent provided by the articles of incorporation, bylaws, or a resolution of the board of directors, except that no bylaw
or board resolution providing for appraisal rights may be amended or otherwise altered except by shareholder
approval;

(f) With regard to a class of shares prescribed in the articles of incorporation prior to October 1, 2003, including any
shares within that class subsequently authorized by amendment, any amendment of the articles of incorporation if the
shareholder is entitled to vote on the amendment and if such amendment would adversely affect such shareholder by:

C-1
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1. Altering or abolishing any preemptive rights attached to any of his or her shares;

2. Altering or abolishing the voting rights pertaining to any of his or her shares, except as such rights may be
affected by the voting rights of new shares then being authorized of any existing or new class or series of shares;

3. Effecting an exchange, cancellation, or reclassification of any of his or her shares, when such exchange,
cancellation, or reclassification would alter or abolish the shareholder s voting rights or alter his or her percentage of
equity in the corporation, or effecting a reduction or cancellation of accrued dividends or other arrearages in respect to
such shares;

4. Reducing the stated redemption price of any of the shareholder s redeemable shares, altering or abolishing any
provision relating to any sinking fund for the redemption or purchase of any of his or her shares, or making any of his

or her shares subject to redemption when they are not otherwise redeemable;

5. Making noncumulative, in whole or in part, dividends of any of the shareholder s preferred shares which had
theretofore been cumulative;

6. Reducing the stated dividend preference of any of the shareholder s preferred shares; or

7. Reducing any stated preferential amount payable on any of the shareholder s preferred shares upon voluntary or
involuntary liquidation;

(g) An amendment of the articles of incorporation of a social purpose corporation to which s. 607.504 or s. 607.505
applies;

(h) An amendment of the articles of incorporation of a benefit corporation to which s. 607.604 or s. 607.605 applies;

(i) A merger, conversion, or share exchange of a social purpose corporation to which s. 607.504 applies; or
(G) A merger, conversion, or share exchange of a benefit corporation to which s. 607.604 applies.

(2) Notwithstanding subsection (1), the availability of appraisal rights under paragraphs (1)(a), (b), (c), and (d) shall
be limited in accordance with the following provisions:

(a) Appraisal rights shall not be available for the holders of shares of any class or series of shares which is:

1. Listed on the New York Stock Exchange or the American Stock Exchange or designated as a national market
system security on an interdealer quotation system by the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc.; or

2. Not so listed or designated, but has at least 2,000 shareholders and the outstanding shares of such class or series
have a market value of at least $10 million, exclusive of the value of such shares held by its subsidiaries, senior
executives, directors, and beneficial shareholders owning more than 10 percent of such shares.

(b) The applicability of paragraph (a) shall be determined as of:

1. The record date fixed to determine the shareholders entitled to receive notice of, and to vote at, the meeting of

shareholders to act upon the corporate action requiring appraisal rights; or
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2. If there will be no meeting of shareholders, the close of business on the day on which the board of directors
adopts the resolution recommending such corporate action.

(c) Paragraph (a) shall not be applicable and appraisal rights shall be available pursuant to subsection (1) for the
holders of any class or series of shares who are required by the terms of the corporate action requiring appraisal rights
to accept for such shares anything other than cash or shares of any class or any series of shares of any corporation, or
any other proprietary interest of any other entity, that satisfies the standards set forth in paragraph (a) at the time the
corporate action becomes effective.

(d) Paragraph (a) shall not be applicable and appraisal rights shall be available pursuant to subsection (1) for the
holders of any class or series of shares if:

1. Any of the shares or assets of the corporation are being acquired or converted, whether by merger, share
exchange, or otherwise, pursuant to the corporate action by a person, or by an affiliate of a person, who:

a. s, or at any time in the 1-year period immediately preceding approval by the board of directors of the corporate
action requiring appraisal rights was, the beneficial owner of 20 percent or more of the voting power of the
corporation, excluding any shares acquired pursuant to an offer for all shares having voting power if such offer was
made within 1 year prior to the corporate action requiring appraisal rights for consideration of the same kind and of a
value equal to or less than that paid in connection with the corporate action; or

b. Directly or indirectly has, or at any time in the 1-year period immediately preceding approval by the board of
directors of the corporation of the corporate action requiring appraisal rights had, the power, contractually or
otherwise, to cause the appointment or election of 25 percent or more of the directors to the board of directors of the
corporation; or

2. Any of the shares or assets of the corporation are being acquired or converted, whether by merger, share
exchange, or otherwise, pursuant to such corporate action by a person, or by an affiliate of a person, who is, or at any
time in the 1-year period immediately preceding approval by the board of directors of the corporate action requiring
appraisal rights was, a senior executive or director of the corporation or a senior executive of any affiliate thereof, and
that senior executive or director will receive, as a result of the corporate action, a financial benefit not generally
available to other shareholders as such, other than:

C-2
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a. Employment, consulting, retirement, or similar benefits established separately and not as part of or in
contemplation of the corporate action;

b. Employment, consulting, retirement, or similar benefits established in contemplation of, or as part of, the
corporate action that are not more favorable than those existing before the corporate action or, if more favorable, that
have been approved on behalf of the corporation in the same manner as is provided in s. 607.0832; or

c. In the case of a director of the corporation who will, in the corporate action, become a director of the acquiring
entity in the corporate action or one of its affiliates, rights and benefits as a director that are provided on the same
basis as those afforded by the acquiring entity generally to other directors of such entity or such affiliate.

(e) For the purposes of paragraph (d) only, the term beneficial owner means any person who, directly or indirectly,
through any contract, arrangement, or understanding, other than a revocable proxy, has or shares the power to vote, or
to direct the voting of, shares, provided that a member of a national securities exchange shall not be deemed to be a
beneficial owner of securities held directly or indirectly by it on behalf of another person solely because such member
is the recordholder of such securities if the member is precluded by the rules of such exchange from voting without
instruction on contested matters or matters that may affect substantially the rights or privileges of the holders of the
securities to be voted. When two or more persons agree to act together for the purpose of voting their shares of the
corporation, each member of the group formed thereby shall be deemed to have acquired beneficial ownership, as of
the date of such agreement, of all voting shares of the corporation beneficially owned by any member of the group.

(3) Notwithstanding any other provision of this section, the articles of incorporation as originally filed or any
amendment thereto may limit or eliminate appraisal rights for any class or series of preferred shares, but any such
limitation or elimination contained in an amendment to the articles of incorporation that limits or eliminates appraisal
rights for any of such shares that are outstanding immediately prior to the effective date of such amendment or that the
corporation is or may be required to issue or sell thereafter pursuant to any conversion, exchange, or other right
existing immediately before the effective date of such amendment shall not apply to any corporate action that becomes
effective within 1 year of that date if such action would otherwise afford appraisal rights.

(4) A shareholder entitled to appraisal rights under this chapter may not challenge a completed corporate action for
which appraisal rights are available unless such corporate action:

(a) Was not effectuated in accordance with the applicable provisions of this section or the corporation s articles of
incorporation, bylaws, or board of directors resolution authorizing the corporate action; or

(b) Was procured as a result of fraud or material misrepresentation.
607.1303 Assertion of rights by nominees and beneficial owners.

(1) A record shareholder may assert appraisal rights as to fewer than all the shares registered in the record
shareholder s name but owned by a beneficial shareholder only if the record shareholder objects with respect to all
shares of the class or series owned by the beneficial shareholder and notifies the corporation in writing of the name
and address of each beneficial shareholder on whose behalf appraisal rights are being asserted. The rights of a record
shareholder who asserts appraisal rights for only part of the shares held of record in the record shareholder s name
under this subsection shall be determined as if the shares as to which the record shareholder objects and the record
shareholder s other shares were registered in the names of different record shareholders.
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(2) A beneficial shareholder may assert appraisal rights as to shares of any class or series held on behalf of the
shareholder only if such shareholder:

(a) Submits to the corporation the record shareholder s written consent to the assertion of such rights no later than the
date referred to in s. 607.1322(2)(b)2.

(b) Does so with respect to all shares of the class or series that are beneficially owned by the beneficial shareholder.
607.1320 Notice of appraisal rights.

(1) If proposed corporate action described in s. 607.1302(1) is to be submitted to a vote at a shareholders meeting,
the meeting notice must state that the corporation has concluded that shareholders are, are not, or may be entitled to
assert appraisal rights under this chapter. If the corporation concludes that appraisal rights are or may be available, a

copy of ss. 607.1301-607.1333 must accompany the meeting notice sent to those record shareholders entitled to
exercise appraisal rights.

C-3
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(2) In a merger pursuant to s. 607.1104, the parent corporation must notify in writing all record shareholders of the
subsidiary who are entitled to assert appraisal rights that the corporate action became effective. Such notice must be
sent within 10 days after the corporate action became effective and include the materials described in s. 607.1322.

(3) If the proposed corporate action described in s. 607.1302(1) is to be approved other than by a shareholders
meeting, the notice referred to in subsection (1) must be sent to all shareholders at the time that consents are first
solicited pursuant to s. 607.0704, whether or not consents are solicited from all shareholders, and include the materials
described in s. 607.1322.

607.1321 Notice of intent to demand payment.

(1) If proposed corporate action requiring appraisal rights under s. 607.1302 is submitted to a vote at a shareholders
meeting, or is submitted to a shareholder pursuant to a consent vote under s. 607.0704, a shareholder who wishes to
assert appraisal rights with respect to any class or series of shares:

(a) Must deliver to the corporation before the vote is taken, or within 20 days after receiving the notice pursuant to s.
607.1320(3) if action is to be taken without a shareholder meeting, written notice of the shareholder s intent to demand
payment if the proposed action is effectuated.

(b) Must not vote, or cause or permit to be voted, any shares of such class or series in favor of the proposed action.

(2) A shareholder who does not satisfy the requirements of subsection (1) is not entitled to payment under this
chapter.

607.1322 Appraisal notice and form.

(1) If proposed corporate action requiring appraisal rights under s. 607.1302(1) becomes effective, the corporation
must deliver a written appraisal notice and form required by paragraph (2)(a) to all shareholders who satisfied the
requirements of s. 607.1321. In the case of a merger under s. 607.1104, the parent must deliver a written appraisal

notice and form to all record shareholders who may be entitled to assert appraisal rights.

(2) The appraisal notice must be sent no earlier than the date the corporate action became effective and no later than
10 days after such date and must:

(a) Supply a form that specifies the date that the corporate action became effective and that provides for the
shareholder to state:

1. The shareholder s name and address.

2. The number, classes, and series of shares as to which the shareholder asserts appraisal rights.

3. That the shareholder did not vote for the transaction.

4. Whether the shareholder accepts the corporation s offer as stated in subparagraph (b)4.

5. [If the offer is not accepted, the shareholder s estimated fair value of the shares and a demand for payment of the

shareholder s estimated value plus interest.
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1. Where the form must be sent and where certificates for certificated shares must be deposited and the date by
which those certificates must be deposited, which date may not be earlier than the date for receiving the required form
under subparagraph 2.

2. A date by which the corporation must receive the form, which date may not be fewer than 40 nor more than 60
days after the date the subsection (1) appraisal notice and form are sent, and state that the shareholder shall have
waived the right to demand appraisal with respect to the shares unless the form is received by the corporation by such
specified date.

3. The corporation s estimate of the fair value of the shares.

4. An offer to each shareholder who is entitled to appraisal rights to pay the corporation s estimate of fair value set
forth in subparagraph 3.

5. That, if requested in writing, the corporation will provide to the shareholder so requesting, within 10 days after
the date specified in subparagraph 2., the number of shareholders who return the forms by the specified date and the

total number of shares owned by them.

6. The date by which the notice to withdraw under s. 607.1323 must be received, which date must be within 20 days
after the date specified in subparagraph 2.

(c) Be accompanied by:

1. Financial statements of the corporation that issued the shares to be appraised, consisting of a balance sheet as of
the end of the fiscal year ending not more than 15 months prior to the date of the corporation s appraisal notice, an
income statement for that year, a cash flow statement for that year, and the latest available interim financial

statements, if any.

2. A copy of ss. 607.1301-607.1333.

C-4
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607.1323 Perfection of rights; right to withdraw.

(1) A shareholder who wishes to exercise appraisal rights must execute and return the form received pursuant to s.
607.1322(1) and, in the case of certificated shares, deposit the shareholder s certificates in accordance with the terms of
the notice by the date referred to in the notice pursuant to s. 607.1322(2)(b)2. Once a shareholder deposits that
shareholder s certificates or, in the case of uncertificated shares, returns the executed forms, that shareholder loses all
rights as a shareholder, unless the shareholder withdraws pursuant to subsection (2).

(2) A shareholder who has complied with subsection (1) may nevertheless decline to exercise appraisal rights and
withdraw from the appraisal process by so notifying the corporation in writing by the date set forth in the appraisal
notice pursuant to s. 607.1322(2)(b)6. A shareholder who fails to so withdraw from the appraisal process may not
thereafter withdraw without the corporation s written consent.

(3) A shareholder who does not execute and return the form and, in the case of certificated shares, deposit that
shareholder s share certificates if required, each by the date set forth in the notice described in subsection (2), shall not
be entitled to payment under this chapter.

607.1324 Shareholder s acceptance of corporation s offer.

(1) If the shareholder states on the form provided in s. 607.1322(1) that the shareholder accepts the offer of the
corporation to pay the corporation s estimated fair value for the shares, the corporation shall make such payment to the
shareholder within 90 days after the corporation s receipt of the form from the shareholder.

(2) Upon payment of the agreed value, the shareholder shall cease to have any interest in the shares.
607.1326 Procedure if shareholder is dissatisfied with offer.

(1) A shareholder who is dissatisfied with the corporation s offer as set forth pursuant to s. 607.1322(2)(b)4. must
notify the corporation on the form provided pursuant to s. 607.1322(1) of that shareholder s estimate of the fair value
of the shares and demand payment of that estimate plus interest.

(2) A shareholder who fails to notify the corporation in writing of that shareholder s demand to be paid the
shareholder s stated estimate of the fair value plus interest under subsection (1) within the timeframe set forth in s.
607.1322(2)(b)2. waives the right to demand payment under this section and shall be entitled only to the payment
offered by the corporation pursuant to s. 607.1322(2)(b)4.

607.1330 Court action.

(1) If a shareholder makes demand for payment under s. 607.1326 which remains unsettled, the corporation shall
commence a proceeding within 60 days after receiving the payment demand and petition the court to determine the
fair value of the shares and accrued interest. If the corporation does not commence the proceeding within the 60-day
period, any shareholder who has made a demand pursuant to s. 607.1326 may commence the proceeding in the name
of the corporation.

(2) The proceeding shall be commenced in the appropriate court of the county in which the corporation s principal
office, or, if none, its registered office, in this state is located. If the corporation is a foreign corporation without a
registered office in this state, the proceeding shall be commenced in the county in this state in which the principal
office or registered office of the domestic corporation merged with the foreign corporation was located at the time of
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the transaction.

(3) All shareholders, whether or not residents of this state, whose demands remain unsettled shall be made parties to
the proceeding as in an action against their shares. The corporation shall serve a copy of the initial pleading in such
proceeding upon each shareholder party who is a resident of this state in the manner provided by law for the service of
a summons and complaint and upon each nonresident shareholder party by registered or certified mail or by
publication as provided by law.

(4) The jurisdiction of the court in which the proceeding is commenced under subsection (2) is plenary and
exclusive. If it so elects, the court may appoint one or more persons as appraisers to receive evidence and recommend
a decision on the question of fair value. The appraisers shall have the powers described in the order appointing them
or in any amendment to the order. The shareholders demanding appraisal rights are entitled to the same discovery
rights as parties in other civil proceedings. There shall be no right to a jury trial.

(5) Each shareholder made a party to the proceeding is entitled to judgment for the amount of the fair value of such
shareholder s shares, plus interest, as found by the court.

(6) The corporation shall pay each such shareholder the amount found to be due within 10 days after final
determination of the proceedings. Upon payment of the judgment, the shareholder shall cease to have any interest in
the shares.

C-5
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607.1331 Court costs and counsel fees.

(1) The court in an appraisal proceeding shall determine all costs of the proceeding, including the reasonable
compensation and expenses of appraisers appointed by the court. The court shall assess the costs against the
corporation, except that the court may assess costs against all or some of the shareholders demanding appraisal, in
amounts the court finds equitable, to the extent the court finds such shareholders acted arbitrarily, vexatiously, or not
in good faith with respect to the rights provided by this chapter.

(2) The court in an appraisal proceeding may also assess the fees and expenses of counsel and experts for the
respective parties, in amounts the court finds equitable:

(a) Against the corporation and in favor of any or all shareholders demanding appraisal if the court finds the
corporation did not substantially comply with ss. 607.1320 and 607.1322; or

(b) Against either the corporation or a shareholder demanding appraisal, in favor of any other party, if the court finds
that the party against whom the fees and expenses are assessed acted arbitrarily, vexatiously, or not in good faith with
respect to the rights provided by this chapter.

(3) If the court in an appraisal proceeding finds that the services of counsel for any shareholder were of substantial
benefit to other shareholders similarly situated, and that the fees for those services should not be assessed against the
corporation, the court may award to such counsel reasonable fees to be paid out of the amounts awarded the
shareholders who were benefited.

(4) To the extent the corporation fails to make a required payment pursuant to s. 607.1324, the shareholder may sue
directly for the amount owed and, to the extent successful, shall be entitled to recover from the corporation all costs
and expenses of the suit, including counsel fees.

607.1332 Disposition of acquired shares. Shares acquired by a corporation pursuant to payment of the agreed value
thereof or pursuant to payment of the judgment entered therefor, as provided in this chapter, may be held and disposed
of by such corporation as authorized but unissued shares of the corporation, except that, in the case of a merger or
share exchange, they may be held and disposed of as the plan of merger or share exchange otherwise provides. The
shares of the surviving corporation into which the shares of such shareholders demanding appraisal rights would have
been converted had they assented to the merger shall have the status of authorized but unissued shares of the surviving
corporation.

607.1333 Limitation on corporate payment.

(1) No payment shall be made to a shareholder seeking appraisal rights if, at the time of payment, the corporation is
unable to meet the distribution standards of s. 607.06401. In such event, the shareholder shall, at the shareholder s
option:

(a) Withdraw his or her notice of intent to assert appraisal rights, which shall in such event be deemed withdrawn
with the consent of the corporation; or

(b) Retain his or her status as a claimant against the corporation and, if it is liquidated, be subordinated to the rights
of creditors of the corporation, but have rights superior to the shareholders not asserting appraisal rights, and if it is
not liquidated, retain his or her right to be paid for the shares, which right the corporation shall be obliged to satisfy
when the restrictions of this section do not apply.
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(2) The shareholder shall exercise the option under paragraph (1)(a) or paragraph (1)(b) by written notice filed with
the corporation within 30 days after the corporation has given written notice that the payment for shares cannot be
made because of the restrictions of this section. If the shareholder fails to exercise the option, the shareholder shall be
deemed to have withdrawn his or her notice of intent to assert appraisal rights.
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ANNEX D
DEER VALLEY CORPORATION
205CARRIAGE STREET
GUIN, ALABAMA 35563
APPRAISAL FORM

It is understood that a reverse stock split (the Reverse Split )is to be effected by Deer Valley Corporation (the

Company ) as described in the Information Statement, dated , 2016 (the Information Statement ), sent by
the Company to its stockholders. Pursuant to the terms of the Reverse Split, each 250shares of the Company s shares of
common stock, par value $0.001(the Common Stock ) will be exchanged for 1 share of the Company s Common Stock.
Holders of record of less than one share as a result of the Reverse Split will be cashed out at the rate of $0.73 per
pre-split share (the Fractional Share Price ). The Reverse Split will become effective upon the filing of the proposed
Articles of Amendment with the Office of the Secretary of State of the State of Floridatwenty (20) calendar days
following the date this Information Statement is first furnished to our stockholders.

The undersigned shareholder (the Shareholder ) is providing this appraisal form in connection with the Reverse Stock
Split to assert such Shareholder s appraisal rights pursuant to Section 607.1322 of the Florida Business Corporation

Act with respect to the receipt of cash in lieu of fractional shares.

Name of Shareholder:

Address of Shareholder:

Number of Shares of Common Stock held by Shareholder before giving effect to the Reverse Split:

The Shareholder acknowledges that he, she or it did not consent to the Reverse Split.

The Company has offered to pay the Shareholder the Fractional Share Price for each share of Common Stock owned
by the Shareholder before giving effect to the Reverse Split. The Shareholder hereby:

Rejects the offer
Accepts the offer
If the offer above is rejected, the Shareholder estimates the fair value of the shares of the Company to be
$ per share, and demands payment of $ per share as payment of the Shareholder s estimated
value, plus interest.
If the shares of Common Stock are held in certificated form, the certificates must be delivered with this Appraisal

Form to the Company. The Shareholder acknowledges that he, she or it:
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Holds the shares of Common Stock in certificated form and has enclosed such certificates with this Appraisal

Form.

Does not hold the shares of Common Stock in certificated form and has not enclosed any certificates with this
Appraisal Form.

D-1
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This Appraisal Form and certificates, if any, must be delivered to the Company at the address provided above,

Attention: John Steven Lawler, Chief Financial Officer & Secretary, on or before , 2016 or the Shareholder
will have waived his, her or its appraisal rights set forth in the Information Statement.

Shareholder

By:
Print Name:

Date:

D-2
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ANNEX E

FINANCIALS FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 27, 2014

Deer Valley Corporation & Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable, net
Inventory
Deferred tax asset
Inventory finance notes receivable
Construction loan notes receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets:
Property, plant and equipment, net

Other Assets:

Inventory finance notes receivable, net
Deferred tax asset

Other assets

Total Other Assets:
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS
Current Liabilities:
Current maturities on long term debt
Revolving credit loans
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued warranties
Income tax payable

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities:

Table of Contents

December 27,
2014

$ 4,116,101
1,577,111
1,233,480

578,928
2,081,511
67,532

9,654,663

2,307,495

1,443,294
1,439,538
14,386
2,897,218
$ 14,859,376
EQUITY
$ 125,600
327,775
1,790,432
1,245,000
165,877

3,654,684

December 28,
2013

$ 3,107,213
1,537,027
1,310,618

567,693
2,607,456
693,257
120,069

9,943,333

2,143,707

3,287,772
1,621,179
17,482

4,926,433

$ 17,013,473

$ 125,600
3,056,799
364,887
1,514,010
1,185,000
140,162

6,386,458
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Long-term debt, net of current maturities 690,800
Total Long Term Liabilities 690,800
Total Liabilities 4,345,484

Stockholders Equity:
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized, 17,912,184
and 17,786,184 shares issued and 15,514,344 and 15,434,447 outstanding,

respectively. 17,914
Additional paid-in capital 33,336,067
Treasury Stock, at cost; 2,397,840 and 2,351,737 shares, respectively (1,305,378)
Accumulated deficit (21,534,711)
Total Stockholders Equity 10,513,892
Total Liabilities and Stockholders Equity $ 14,859,376

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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$

816,400
816,400

7,202,858

17,788

33,254,293
(1,275,616)
(22,185,850)

9,810,615

17,013,473
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For the years ended
December 28,
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Deer Valley Corporation & Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Operations
December 27,
2014

REVENUE $30,247,725
COST OF REVENUE 24,495,255
GROSS PROFIT 5,752,470
SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 4,692,077
OPERATING INCOME 1,060,393
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
Interest income 461
Other income 2,200
Interest expense (37,637)
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES (34,976)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 1,025,417
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (374,278)
NET INCOME $ 651,139
Net Income Per Share (Basic) $ 0.04
Net Income Per Share (Fully Diluted) $ 0.04
Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding 15,436,518
Weighted Average Common and Common Equivalent Shares Outstanding 15,436,518

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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$

$
$

2013
28,937,716
23,395,340

5,542,376
4,158,080

1,384,296

535

2,000
(43,052)
(40,517)

1,343,779
(528,546)

815,233
0.05
0.05

15,493,116
15,493,116
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Deer Valley Corporation & Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity

For the Years Ended December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013

Balance December 31, 2012
Treasury Stock purchase at cost
Net Income

Balance December 28, 2013
Treasury Stock purchase at cost
Issuance of Common Stock

Net Income

Balance December 27, 2014

Table of Contents

Common
Shares Amount
17,786,184 $ 17,788
17,786,184 $ 17,788
126,000 126
17,912,184 $ 17,914

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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Additional
Paid in Capital
$ 33,254,293

$ 33,254,293

81,774

$ 33,336,067
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Deer Valley Corporation & Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity (continued)

For the Years Ended December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013

Treasury Accumulated
Shares Amount Deficit Total
Balance December 31, 2012 (2,128,523) $(1,134,998) $ (23,001,083) $ 9,136,000
Treasury Stock purchase at cost (223,214) (140,618) (140,618)
Net Income 815,233 815,233
Balance December 28, 2013 (2,351,737) $(1,275,616) $ (22,185,850) $ 9,810,615
Treasury Stock purchase at cost (46,103) (29,762) (29,762)
Issuance of Common Stock 81,900
Net Income 651,139 651,139
Balance December 27, 2014 (2,397,840) $(1,305,378) $ (21,534,711) $10,513,892

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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Deer Valley Corporation & Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Gain on sale of equipment

Bad debt expense

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/decrease in receivables
(Increase)/decrease in inventories
(Increase)/decrease in deferred tax asset
(Increase)/decrease in inventory finance receivable
(Increase)/decrease in construction loan receivable
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments and other
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable
Increase/(decrease) in income tax payable
Increase/(decrease) in estimated services and warranties
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses

CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

CASH FLOW USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of long-term debt

Proceeds from revolving credit loans

Repayments of revolving credit loans

Purchases of treasury stock

Issuance of common stock

CASH FLOW USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH
CASH, Beginning

CASH, Ending
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For the years ended
December 27, December 28,

2014
$ 651,139

172,607
(2,200)
(110,320)

(40,084)
77,138
170,406
2,480,743
693,257
55,634

(37,111)
25,715
60,000
276,422

$ 4,473,346
(336,396)
2,200

$ (334,196)
(125,600)
5,000,000
(8,056,799)
(29,763)
81,900
$(3,130,262)

$ 1,008,888
$ 3,107,213

$ 4,116,101

$

$
$

$

2013
815,233

212,951
(2,000)
(127,540)

(478,169)
237,105
332,079

2,177,243

(693,257)

5,306
166,971
82,430
15,000
115,704

2,859,056
(228,653)
2,000
(226,653)
(125,600)

16,036,287
(17,729,487)
(140,617)
(1,959,417)

672,986
2,434,227

3,107,213
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SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid during the period for:
Interest $ 86,022

Taxes $ 178,158

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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Deer Valley Corporation & Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013
NOTE 1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Nature of Operations - Deer Valley Corporation ( The Company ), through its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Deer Valley
Homebuilders, Inc. ( DVH ), an Alabama corporation, -Deer Valley Financial Corp ( DVFC ) a Florida corporation and
Deer Valley Home Repair Services, Inc. ( DVHRS ), a Florida corporation designs, manufactures and provides dealer
inventory-secured financing for the Company s homes. The Company manufactures its factory-built homes at its
principal manufacturing plant located in Guin, Alabama and the Company owns a separate idled manufacturing plant

in Sulligent, Alabama. The Company s homes are marketed in 14 states through a network of independent dealers,
builders, developers and government agencies located primarily in the southeastern and south central regions of the

United States. Inventory-secured loan financing is offered to qualified retail dealers and developers, through DVFC, a
wholly owned subsidiary. The Company relies upon a team of regional sales directors and independent dealers to

market the factory-built homes in retail locations.

The Company has increased its involvement in the modular segment of the factory built housing industry. The
Company has targeted the production of smaller units (less than 3,000 square feet) that are readily producible, in a
cost efficient manner, using the Company s existing manufacturing capabilities. The Company sells these models
primarily to independent dealers, large tract developers, and government agencies. Modular homes are typically built
in a factory in sections and transported to a site to be joined together on a permanent foundation. Unlike homes
constructed in accordance with the Federal Manufactured Home Construction and Safety Standards ( HUD Code
homes ), modular homes generally do not have integrated steel frames and axles.

Basis of Presentation This summary of significant accounting policies is presented to assist in understanding the
consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements and notes are representations of the

Company s management, which is responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently applied in the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reclassifications To maintain consistency and comparability, certain reclassifications have been made related to the
prior year period to conform to the current period presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on previously
reported income, net earnings or stockholders equity.

Principles of Consolidation The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly
owned subsidiaries. Intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Accounting Estimates The Company s financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America which require management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. We believe our significant estimates include, allowance for loan losses, warranty
liability, dealer incentives payable, and reserve for repurchase commitments.
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Fiscal Year The Company operates on a 52-53 week fiscal year end. Each fiscal quarter consists of 13 weeks, with an
occasional fourth quarter extending to 14 weeks, if necessary.

Cash Equivalents The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

The Company maintains its cash balances in three different financial institutions. The balances are insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. Bank deposit accounts at times, may exceed federally insured
limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts.
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Accounts Receivable Accounts receivable represent balances due from dealers. Credit risk associated with balances
due from dealers is evaluated by management relative to financial condition and past payment experience. As a result
of management s reviews reserves for uncollectible amounts have been recorded in the accompanying financial
statements. We have established reserves for uncollectible accounts of $18,500 and $15,000 At December 27, 2014
and December 28, 2013, respectively.

Inventories Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market. Work-in-process and
finished goods inventories include an allocation for labor and overhead costs.

Inventory Finance Notes Receivable The Company offers inventory-secured financing for its products to qualified
retail dealers and developers. Finance contracts require periodic installments of principal and interest over periods of
up to 24 months. These notes are secured by the inventory collateral and other security depending on borrower
circumstances. The Company periodically evaluates the collectibility of our notes receivable and considers the need to
establish an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon our historical collection experience. We have established an
allowance for loan losses of $91,640 and $201,960 at December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013, respectively. See
Note 4 for further discussion regarding the Company s inventory finance notes receivable.

Property, Plant, and Equipment Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost and depreciated over the estimated
useful lives of the related assets ranging from 5 to 40 years primarily using the straight-line method. Maintenance and
repairs are expensed as incurred.

Useful
Category Life
Land improvements 10 years
Buildings 40 years
Machinery and equipment 5-10 years
Furniture and fixtures 5-10 years

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets Property and intangible assets are material to our consolidated financial statements.
Further, these assets are subject to the potential negative effects arising from factors beyond the Company s control
including changing economic conditions. The Company evaluates its tangible and definite-lived intangible assets for
impairment annually during our fourth quarter or more frequently in the presence of circumstances or trends that may
be indicators of impairment. The evaluation is a two step process. The first step is to compare our undiscounted cash
flows, as projected over the remaining useful lives of the assets, to their respective carrying values. In the event that
the carrying values are not recovered by future undiscounted cash flows, as a second step, the Company compares the
carrying values to the related fair values and, if fair value is lower, records an impairment adjustment. For purposes of
fair value, the Company generally uses replacement costs for tangible fixed assets and discounted cash flows, using
risk-adjusted discount rates, for intangible assets. These estimates are made by competent employees, using the best
available information, under the direct supervision of our management. For tangible property, plant and equipment,
there have been no changes in assumptions or methodologies for the year ended December 27, 2014 as compared to
December 28, 2013. The Company did not have definite-lived intangible assets at December 27, 2014 and

December 28, 2013.

In accordance with FASB Topic ASC 420 Exit on Disposal Cost Obligations , the Company evaluates the carrying
value of long-lived assets to be held and used when events and circumstances warrant such a review. The carrying
value of long-lived assets is considered impaired when the anticipated undiscounted cash flow from such assets is less
than its carrying value. In that event, a loss is recognized based on the amount by which the carrying value exceeds the
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fair market value of the long-lived assets. Fair market value is determined primarily using the anticipated cash flows
discounted at a rate commensurate with the risk involved. Losses on long-lived assets to be disposed of are determined
in a similar manner, except that the fair market values are primarily based on independent appraisals and preliminary
or definitive contractual arrangements less costs to dispose.

Revenue Recognition Revenue for manufactured homes sold to independent dealers generally is recorded when all of
the following conditions have been met: (a) an order for the home has been received from the dealer, (b) an agreement
with respect to payment terms (usually in the form of a written or verbal approval for payment has been received from
the dealer s flooring institution), and (c) the home has been shipped and risk of loss has passed to the dealer and
collectibility is reasonably assured.
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Cost of Sales The Company includes the following types of expenses in cost of sales: purchase and receiving costs,
freight in, direct labor, supply costs, warehousing, direct and indirect overhead costs, inspection, transfer, actual and
accrued warranty, depreciation and amortization.

Selling, General and Administrative The Company includes the following types of expenses in selling, general and
administrative expense: sales salaries, sales commissions, advertising, administrative overhead, administrative salaries
and bonuses and legal and professional fees.

Income Taxes Income taxes are accounted for using the liability method of accounting. Under this method, deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future tax consequences of differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis, using currently enacted tax rates. The effect on deferred
assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period when the change is enacted.
Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the
deferred tax assets will not be realized.

The Company has adopted the provision of the Accounting Standards Codification relating to uncertainty in income
taxes. This guidance requires entities to assess their uncertain tax positions for the likelihood that they would be
overturned upon Internal Revenue Service examinations or upon examination by state taxing authorities. The
Company has determined that it does not have any uncertain tax positions at December 27, 2014 that it would be
unable to substantiate.

Dealer Incentive Programs The Company provides rebates to dealers based upon a predetermined formula applied to
the volume of homes sold to the dealer during the year. These rebates are recorded at the time the dealer sales are
consummated and are recorded as a reduction of revenue.

Advertising Costs Advertising costs are charged to operations when incurred and are included in operating expenses.
Advertising costs for the years ending December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013 were $64,025 and $43,446,
respectively.

Concentration of Sales to Certain Customers During 2014, the Company had sales to one customer of approximately
10%. During 2013, the Company did not have sales to any one customer of greater than 10%. These sales were made
through the Company s network of independent distributors.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments The carrying value of the Company s cash equivalents, accounts receivable,
accounts payable and accrued expenses approximates fair value because of the short-term nature of these instruments.

Financial instruments Financial instruments consist of cash, evidence of ownership in an entity, and contracts that
both (i) impose on one entity a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial instrument to a second entity,
or to exchange other financial instruments on potentially unfavorable terms with the second entity, and (ii) conveys to
that second entity a contractual right (a) to receive cash or another financial instrument from the first entity, or (b) to
exchange other financial instruments on potentially favorable terms with the first entity. Accordingly, our financial
instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, inventory finance notes receivable, accounts
payable, accrued liabilities and long term debt.

Earning (Loss) Per Share The Company uses the guidance set forth under FASB topic ASC 260, Earnings Per Share
for calculating the basic and diluted income per share. Basic income per share is computed by dividing income
attributable to common shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. Diluted income
per share is computed similarly to basic income per share except that the denominator is increased to include the
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Income attributable to common shareholders

Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic

Diluted

Income per share:
Basic

Diluted

For the years ended

December 27,

2014
$ 651,139

15,436,518

15,436,518

$ 0.04

$ 0.04

December 28,
2013

$ 815,233

15,493,116

15,493,116

$ 0.05

$ 0.05

The Company has no dilutive common stock equivalent shares at December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013.

NOTE 3 INVENTORY

Inventory consisted of the following components:

Raw Materials
Work-in-Process
Finished Goods

Total Inventory

December 27,
2014

$ 883,363

305,689

44,428

$ 1,233,480

December 28,
2013

$ 891,039

223,755

195,824

$ 1,310,618

NOTE 4 INVENTORY FINANCE NOTES RECEIVABLE AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSS

The Company offers inventory-secured financing for its products to a limited number of qualified retail dealers and

developers. Administrative services for inventory-secured financing are provided by Triad Financial Services, Inc. of
Jacksonville, Florida. Finance contracts require periodic installments of principal and interest over periods of up to 24
months. These notes are secured by the inventory collateral and other security depending on borrower circumstances.

Inventory finance notes receivable, net, consisted of the following:

Inventory finance notes receivable
Allowance for loan loss
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December 27,
2014
$ 3,616,445
(91,640)
3,524,805

December 28,
2013
$ 6,097,188
(201,960)
5,895,228
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receivable (2,081,511)

Inventory finance notes receivable, net $ 1,443,294
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With respect to our inventory finance notes receivable, 80% of the risk of loss is spread over four borrowers as of
December 27, 2014, compared to 11 borrowers as of December 28, 2013. In addition to historical experience,
borrower inventory levels and activity are monitored in conjunction with a third-party provider to estimate the
potential for loss. The Company anticipates it will be able to resell any repossessed homes, thereby mitigating loss
experience. If a default occurs and collateral is lost, the Company is exposed to the loss of the full value of the note
receivable. The Company recorded a benefit for credit losses of $110,320 and $127,540 for years ending
December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013, respectively. The following table represents changes in the estimated
allowance for loan losses:

December 27, December 28,
2014 2013
Balance at beginning of period $ 201,960 $ 329,500
Benefit for credit losses (110,320) (127,540)
Balance at end of period $ 91,640 $ 201,960

NOTE 5 PROPERTY., PLANT. AND EQUIPMENT

Property, Plant and Equipment consisted of the following:

December 27, December 28,

Category 2014 2013
Land and improvements $ 423,244 $ 481,526
Buildings 2,251,264 1,978,088
Machinery and equipment 1,291,703 1,252,748
Furniture and fixtures 192,166 217,060
4,158,377 3,929,422
Accumulated depreciation (1,850,882) (1,785,715)
Total Property, Plant, and Equipment $ 2,307,495 $ 2,143,707

Depreciation expense totaled $172,607and $212,951for the years ended December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013,
respectively.

NOTE 6 ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses consisted of the following:

December 27, December 28,
Category 2014 2013
Accrued dealer incentive program $ 347,421 $ 230,429
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Accrued third party billings 572,844 542,079
Accrued compensation 410,143 339,743
Accrued insurance 86,644 65,197
Accrued interest 3,930 11,985
Accrued repurchase commitment 179,065 152,510
Other 190,385 172,067
Total Accrued Expenses $ 1,790,432 $ 1,514,010

NOTE 7 PRODUCT WARRANTIES

The Company provides the retail home buyer a one-year limited warranty covering defects in material or

workmanship in home structure, plumbing and electrical systems. The Company s estimated warranty costs are
accrued at the time of the sale to the dealer following industry standards and historical warranty cost incurred.

Periodic adjustments to the estimated warranty accrual are made as events occur which indicate changes are

necessary. As of December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013, the Company has provided a liability of $1,245,000 and
$1,185,000, respectively, for estimated warranty costs relating to homes sold, based upon management s assessment of
historical experience factors and current industry trends.

E-10
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Management reviews its warranty requirements at the close of each reporting period and adjusts the reserves
accordingly. The following tabular presentation reflects activity in warranty reserves during the periods presented:

For the years ended
December 27, December 28,

2014 2013
Balance at beginning of period $ 1,185,000 $ 1,170,000
Warranty charges 1,715,182 1,538,363
Warranty payments (1,655,182) (1,523,363)
Balance at end of period $ 1,245,000 $ 1,185,000

NOTE 8 REVOLVING CREDIT LOANS

Effective September 10, 2013, Deer Valley renewed its $5,000,000 Revolving Credit Loan and Security Agreement
with Fifth Third Bank, used for display model financing for dealers of the products produced by DVH (the Display
Model LOC ) The Display Model LOC has a two year term and has a variable interest rate at 4.00% above LIBOR or
4.154% and 4.16825% at December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013, respectively. As of December 27, 2014, the
Company had no outstanding balance under the revolving credit loan. As of December 28, 2013 the Company had an
outstanding balance of $750,000 under the revolving credit loan.

Effective September 10, 2013, Deer Valley renewed its Revolving Credit Loan and Security Agreement with Fifth
Third Bank, used for short term working capital financing, letters of credit and as a bridge loan on financing the sale

of retail units by DVH (the Working Capital LOC ). The Working Capital LOC has a two year term and has a variable
interest rate at 2.50% above LIBOR or 2.654% and 2.6824% at December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013,
respectively. As of December 27, 2014, the Company had no outstanding balance under the revolving credit loan. As

of December 28, 2013 the Company had an outstanding balance of $1,725,000 under the revolving credit loan.

Effective April 12, 2013 Deer Valley entered into a Revolving Credit Loan and Security Agreement with its primary
bank, used for funding construction-to-permanent loans prior to the issue of a certificate of occupancy and ultimate
resale of the loan to either a private or government controlled long term financing entities. On August 19, 2014 the
Company closed the Loan Facility used for funding construction-to-permanent loans .

The revolving credit loans contain covenants including, but not limited to, covenants to maintain a minimum debt
service coverage ratio, maintain a minimum debt to tangible net worth ratio and requiring minimum liquidity. The
Company was in compliance with these covenants as of December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013. The Company
granted the Lender a security interest in all of its business assets.

The amount available under the revolving credit loans is equal to the lesser of $8,000,000 or an amount based on
defined percentages of accounts receivable and inventories reduced by any outstanding letters of credit. At
December 27, 2014, $3,019,048 was available under the revolving credit loans after deducting letters of credit of
$65,000.

In addition to the revolving line of credit described in the preceding paragraph, DVH, during its normal course of
business, is required to issue irrevocable standby letters of credit in the favor of independent third party beneficiaries
to cover obligations under insurance policies. As of December 27, 2014, no amounts had been drawn on the above
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NOTE 9 LONG _TERM DEBT

On May 26, 2006, DVH entered into a Loan Agreement with Fifth Third Bank (the Lender ) providing for a loan of
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) (the Loan ) evidenced by a promissory note and secured by a first mortgage on
DVH s properties in Guin, Alabama and Sulligent, Alabama, including the structures and fixtures located thereon, as
well as DVH s interest in any lease thereof. The Loan had a term from May 26, 2006 through June 1, 2011.

Effective June 1, 2011, DVH and the Lender entered into an amendment that extended the term of the Real Estate
Loan to June 1, 2016. The Loan has a variable interest rate at 4.0% above One-Month LIBOR-Index rate. The
Company, DVH and DVFC are guarantors on the Loan.

Long-term debt of the Company was as follows:

December 27, December 28,

2014 2013
Note payable to Fifth Third Bank, payable in
monthly installments of $10,467 plus interest at
Libor plus 4.0%, maturing on June 1, 2016,
secured by all assets of the Company. $ 816,400 $ 942,000
Less: Current portion of long-term debt (125,600) (125,600)
Total long-term debt, net of current portion $ 690,800 $ 816,400

At December 27, 2014, principal repayment requirements on long-term debt were as follows:

For year ended December 31, Amount
2015 125,600
2016 565,200
Total repayments on long-term debt $ 690,800

NOTE 10 INCOME TAXES
The Company s 2014 consolidated effective tax rate was 36.50% as compared to 39.33% in 2013.

The Company and its subsidiaries file income tax returns for U.S. Federal and Alabama purposes. The Company is not
currently under a tax examination, but the statute of limitations has not yet expired on certain returns. The Company
generally remains subject to examination of its U.S. federal income tax returns for 2011 and subsequent years as the
IRS has a three year window to assess/collect taxes. In addition, the Company remains subject to examination of its
Alabama income tax returns for 2011 and subsequent years. However, if required income taxes are understated by
more than 25%, the statute of limitations is extended to 6 years, potentially opening the years of 2008 through 2010 as
well.

The income tax provision consists of the following:
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Income Taxes:

The components of the provision for income taxes are as follows:

Current income taxes
Deferred income taxes

Provision for income taxes
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2014
$203,874
170,404

$374,278

2013
$ 196,466
332,080

$ 528,546

95



Edgar Filing: DEER VALLEY CORP - Form PRE 14C

T

f Conten

The items accounting for the difference between income taxes computed at the federal statutory rate and the provision
for income taxes are as follows:

Income tax at federal rate

State tax, net of Federal effect

Permanent Differences:

Meals & Entertainment

Officers Life Insurance

Charitable Contribution C/F

Domestic Production Activities Deduction

Total Permanent Differences
NOL Deduction

Total Tax Credits

Prior Period over/under accrual

Rounding

Total Provision

2014
Impact on

Amount Rate
$ 348,642 34.00%
43,334 4.23%
21,722 2.12%
1,337 0.13%
0.00%
(22,017) -2.15%
1,042 0.10%
0.00%
(27,214) -2.65%
8,475 0.82%
(1) 0.00%
$374,278 36.50%

2013
Impact on

Amount Rate
$ 456,885 34.00%
56,788 4.23%
20,792 1.55%
1,337 0.10%
(646) -0.05%
(25,954) -1.94%
4,471) -0.34%
(27,192) -2.02%
(20,068) -1.49%
66,612 4.95%
(8) 0.00%
$ 528,546 39.33%

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and

liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. Significant components of
the Company s net deferred income taxes are as follows:

Current Deferred Tax Assets:
Warranty Reserve

Repurchase Reserve

Allowance for Loan Losses
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Inventory Reserve

Accrued Legal Fees

Total Current Deferred Tax Asset

Non-Current Deferred Tax Assets:

Goodwill Impairment

Total Non-Current Deferred Tax Assets

Current Deferred Tax Liabilities:
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2014
$ 475914
68,449
35,030

7,072
9,552

596,017

1,509,238

1,509,238

2013

$ 452978
58,298
77,201

5,734
5,531
3,823

603,565

1,706,420

1,706,420
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Total Current Deferred Tax Liabilities
Non-Current Deferred Tax Liability:
Accelerated Depreciation

Sale of Assets

Total Non-Current Deferred Tax Liability
Total Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

NOTE 11 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Litigation The Company in the normal course of business is subject to claims and litigation. Management of the

Form PRE 14C

(17,089) (35,872)
(17,089) (35,872)
(78,168) (93,709)
8,468 8,468
(69,700) (85,241)

$2,018,466 $2,188,872

Company is of the opinion that, based on information available, such legal matters will not ultimately have a material
adverse effect on the financial position or results of operation of the Company.

Accrued Repurchase Commitments DVH is contingently liable under the terms of repurchase agreements with

financial institutions providing inventory financing for retailers of DVH s products. These arrangements, which are
customary in the industry, provide for the repurchase of products sold to retailers in the event of default by the retailer.

The risk of loss under these agreements is spread over numerous retailers. The price DVH is obligated to
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pay generally declines over the period of the agreement (typically 18 to 24 months) and the risk of loss is further
reduced by the sale value of repurchased homes. The maximum amount for which the Company is contingently liable
under repurchase agreements is approximately $5,970,000 and $3,815,000 at December 27, 2014 and December 28,
2103, respectively. As of December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013 the Company accrued $179,065 and $152,510,
respectively, for future repurchase losses (included in accrued expenses) based on prior experience and an evaluation
of dealers financial conditions. DVH to date has not experienced significant losses under these agreements, and
management does not expect any future losses to have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements.

NOTE 12 EQUITY TRANSACTIONS

Common Stock On September 3, 2014, Peerless Systems Corporation, a Delaware corporation ( Peerless ), Vicis
Capital Master Fund, a Cayman Island unit trust managed by Vicis Capital, LLC ( Vicis ), and the Company, entered
into a Stock Purchase Agreement (the SPA ). The transaction described in the SPA closed, and the consummation of
the transaction described in the SPA occurred, effective as of October 6, 2014.

Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the SPA, (a) Vicis sold to Peerless, and Peerless purchased from Vicis,
12,310,458 shares of the Company s common stock for a purchase price of $3,600,000, and (b) the Company sold to
Peerless, and Peerless purchased from the Company, 126,000 shares of the Company s common stock for a purchase
price of $81,900. The purchased shares represent approximately eighty percent (80%) of the Company s issued and
outstanding shares of common stock.

Treasury Stock Pursuant to a Common Stock Repurchase Program approved by our Board of Directors, a total of

46,103 and 223,214 shares were purchased during the years ended December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013 at a
cost of $29,762 and $140,618 and recorded as treasury stock.

NOTE 13 SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

The following is a summary of the Company s unaudited quarterly results of operations for the periods ended
December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013.

For the three month periods ended
December 27, December 28,

2014 2013
(unaudited) (unaudited)

REVENUE $ 8,657,872 $ 8,974,216
COST OF REVENUE 6,829,838 7,099,767
GROSS PROFIT 1,828,034 1,874,449
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Selling, general and administrative 1,240,806 1,112,845
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,240,806 1,112,845
OPERATING INCOME 587,228 761,604
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)

Interest income 100 121
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Interest expense
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES
INCOME TAX EXPENSE

NET INCOME

Net Income Per Share (Basic)

Net Income Per Share (Fully Diluted)
Weighted Average Common Shares
Outstanding

Weighted Average Common and Common
Equivalent Shares Outstanding
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(8,979)
(8,879)

578,349
(176,737)

$ 401,612

$ 0.03
$ 0.03

15,436,518

15,436,518

$

$
$

(10,342)
(10,221)

751,383
(327,762)

423,621

0.03
0.03

15,493,116

15,493,116
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NOTE 14 SEGMENT INFORMATION

Our business segments consist of factory-built housing and financial services. Our chief decision making officer
considers income from operations as the basis to measure segment profitability. The following table summarizes net
sales, income from operations, and identifiable assets by segment for the years ended December 27, 2014 and
December 28, 2013.

December 27, December 28,

2014 2013
Revenues from external customers
Factory-built housing $ 29,852,273 $ 28,252,606
Financial Services 395,452 685,110
Total Revenues $ 30,247,725 $ 28,937,716
Income from operations
Factory-built housing $ 1,572,740 $ 1,497,515
Financial services 106,280 456,717
General corporate expenses (618,627) (569,936)
Total Income from operations $ 1,060,393 $ 1,384,296
Identifiable assets by segment
Factory-built housing $ 10,780,242  $ 10,125,643
Financial Services 3,798,641 6,763,645
Other 280,493 124,185

$ 14,859,376 $ 17,013,473
NOTE 15 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On February 12, 2015, Mobius Acquisition, LL.C, a Delaware limited liability company ( Mobius ), through its
wholly-owned subsidiary Mobius Acquisition Merger Sub, Inc. acquired all outstanding shares of Peerless for $7.00
per share through a merger under Section 251(h) of the Delaware General Corporation Law (the Merger ). As a result
of the Merger, Mobius is now the sole shareholder of Peerless.

Peerless owns 12,436,458 shares of Deer Valley s common stock which is approximately eighty percent (80%) of Deer

Valley s issued and outstanding common stock. As a result of the Merger, Mobius has acquired indirect (through its
ownership in Peerless) majority ownership of Deer Valley. Mobius used cash to complete the Merger.
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FINANCIALS FOR INTERIM PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 26, 2015

Deer Valley Corporation & Subsidiaries

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 26,
2015
(unaudited)
ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash $ 4,800,738
Accounts receivable, net 1,349,060
Inventory 1,941,464
Deferred tax asset 653,839
Inventory finance notes receivable 1,594,788
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 121,847
Total Current Assets 10,461,736
Fixed Assets:
Property, plant and equipment, net 2,359,133
Other Assets:
Inventory finance notes receivable, net 2,301,441
Deferred tax asset 1,319,874
Other assets 12,064
Total Other Assets: 3,633,379

Total Assets $ 16,454,248

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS
Current Liabilities:

EQUITY

Current maturities on long term debt $ 722,200
Revolving credit loans

Accounts payable 659,861
Accrued expenses 1,948,862
Accrued warranties 1,370,000
Income tax payable 172,516
Total Current Liabilities 4,873,439

Long Term Liabilities:
Long-term debt, net of current maturities
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December 27,
2014

$ 4,116,101
1,577,111
1,233,480

578,928
2,081,511
67,532

9,654,663

2,307,495

1,443,294
1,439,538

14,386
2,897,218

$ 14,859,376

$ 125,600
327,775
1,790,432
1,245,000
165,877

3,654,684

690,800
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Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities 4,873,439

Stockholders Equity:
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized, 17,912,184
and 17,912,184 shares issued and 15,514,344 and 15,514,344 outstanding,

respectively. 17,914
Additional paid-in capital 33,336,067
Treasury Stock, at cost; 2,397,840 and 2,397,840 shares, respectively (1,305,378)
Accumulated deficit (20,467,794)
Total Stockholders Equity 11,580,809
Total Liabilities and Stockholders Equity $ 16,454,248

See notes to condensed consolidated financial statements (unaudited)
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690,800

4,345,484

17,914

33,336,067
(1,305,378)
(21,534,711)

10,513,892

$ 14,859,376
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Deer Valley Corporation & Subsidiaries

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations

For The Three Month Period EndeHor The Nine Month Period Ended
September 26, September 27, September 26, September 27,

2015 2014 2015 2014

(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)
REVENUE $ 8,694,744 § 8,473,549 $ 24,525,043 $ 21,589,852
COST OF REVENUE 6,694,760 6,738,180 19,233,454 17,665,416
GROSS PROFIT 1,999,984 1,735,369 5,291,589 3,924,436
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Selling, general and administrative 1,266,151 1,225,186 3,701,494 3,451,271
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,266,151 1,225,186 3,701,494 3,451,271
OPERATING INCOME 733,833 510,183 1,590,095 473,165
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
Interest income 4 121 13 361
Other income (expense) (4,800) 4,700 2,200
Interest expense (7,958) (9,319) (24,612) (28,657)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME/(EXPENSES) (12,754) (9,198) (19,899) (26,096)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 721,079 500,985 1,570,196 447,069
INCOME TAX (EXPENSE) (223,791) (205,973) (503,279) (197,541)
NET INCOME $ 497,288 $ 295012 $ 1,066917 $ 249,528
Net Income Per Share (Basic) $ 003 $ 0.02 $ 007 $ 0.02
Net Income Per Share (Fully Diluted) $ 0.03 $ 0.02 $ 0.07 $ 0.02
Weighted Average Common Shares
Outstanding 15,514,344 15,411,248 15,514,344 15,422,096
Weighted Average Common and Common
Equivalent Shares Outstanding 15,514,344 15,411,248 15,514,344 15,422,096

See notes to condensed consolidated financial statements (unaudited)
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Deer Valley Corporation & Subsidiaries

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating

activities:

Depreciation

Gain on sale of equipment

Provision for credit losses

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivables
(Increase)/decrease in inventories
(Increase)/decrease in deferred tax asset
(Increase)/decrease in inventory finance notes receivable
(Increase)/decrease in construction loan receivable
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments and other
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable
Increase/(decrease) in income tax payable
Increase/(decrease) in accrued warranties
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses

CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

CASH FLOW (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of long-term debt

Proceeds from revolving credit loans

Repayments of revolving credit loans

Purchases of treasury stock

CASH FLOW (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE IN CASH
CASH, Beginning
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September 26,

2015

(unaudited)

$

@>H FH

1,066,917

159,876
(4,700)
35,130

228,051
(707,984)

44,753
(406,554)

(51,993)
332,086
6,639
125,000
158,430
985,651

(222,014)
15,200

(206,814)

(94,200)

(94,200)

684,637
4,116,101

For The Nine Month Period Ended

September 27,

$

&+

$
$

2014

(unaudited)

249,528

129,303
(2,200)
(70,980)

(232,989)
(471,001)
227,829
2,147,818
693,257
(12,017)
235,999
(208,447)
20,000
752,014

3,458,114
(116,180)
2,200
(113,980)
(94,200)
4,600,000
(6,956,799)
(24,534)
(2,475,533)
868,601
3,107,213
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CASH, Ending $ 4,800,738
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid during the period for:

Interest $ 29,747
Taxes $ 453,490

See notes to condensed consolidated financial statements (unaudited)
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3,975,814

73,361

178,158
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Deer Valley Corporation & Subsidiaries
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
September 26, 2015
(unaudited)
NOTE 1 BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for the three and nine month periods ended
September 26, 2015 and September 27, 2014 have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America for interim financial information and pursuant to the rules and regulations of
the Securities and Exchange Commission for Form 10-Q. Accordingly, they do not include all the information and
footnotes required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America for complete financial
statements.

The unaudited financial information included in this report includes all adjustments which are, in the opinion of
management, necessary to reflect a fair statement of the results for the interim period. The operations for the three and
nine month periods ended September 26, 2015 are not necessarily indicative of the results of the full fiscal year.

The unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements included in this report should be read in conjunction with
the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in the Registrant s December 27, 2014 Annual Report
on Form 10-K and subsequent filings on Form 8-K.

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation The condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company
and its wholly owned subsidiaries. Intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Accounting Estimates The Company s financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America which require management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Fiscal Year The Company operates on a 52-53 week fiscal year end. Each fiscal quarter consists of 13 weeks, with an
occasional fourth quarter extending to 14 weeks, if necessary.

Cash Equivalents The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

The Company maintains its cash balances in two different financial institutions. The balances are insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. Bank deposit accounts at times, may exceed federally insured

limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts.

Inventory Finance Notes Receivable The Company offers inventory-secured financing for its products to qualified
retail dealers and developers. Finance contracts require periodic installments of principal and interest over periods of
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up to 24 months. The Company periodically evaluates the collectibility of our notes receivable and considers the need
to establish an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon our historical collection experience. We have established
an allowance for doubtful accounts of $126,770 as of September 26, 2015 and $91,640 at December 27, 2014.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets Property and intangible assets are material to our consolidated financial statements.
Further, these assets are subject to the potential negative effects arising from factors beyond the Company s control

including changing economic conditions. The Company evaluates its tangible and definite-lived intangible assets for
impairment annually during our fourth quarter or more frequently in the presence of
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circumstances or trends that may be indicators of impairment. The evaluation is a two step process. The first step is to
compare our undiscounted cash flows, as projected over the remaining useful lives of the assets, to their respective
carrying values. In the event that the carrying values are not recovered by future undiscounted cash flows, as a second
step, the Company compares the carrying values to the related fair values and, if the fair value is lower, record an
impairment adjustment. For purposes of fair value, the Company generally uses replacement costs for tangible fixed
assets and discounted cash flows, using risk-adjusted discount rates, for intangible assets. These estimates are made by
competent employees, using the best available information, under the direct supervision of our management. For
tangible property, plant and equipment, there have been no changes in assumptions or methodologies in the nine
month period ended September 26, 2015 as compared to December 27, 2014. The Company did not have
definite-lived intangible assets at September 26, 2015 and December 27, 2014.

In accordance with FASB Topic ASC 420 Exit on Disposal Cost Obligations , the Company evaluates the carrying
value of long-lived assets to be held and used when events and circumstances warrant such a review. The carrying
value of long-lived assets is considered impaired when the anticipated undiscounted cash flow from such assets is less
than its carrying value. In that event, a loss is recognized based on the amount by which the carrying value exceeds the
fair market value of the long-lived assets. Fair market value is determined primarily using the anticipated cash flows
discounted at a rate commensurate with the risk involved. Losses on long-lived assets to be disposed of are determined
in a similar manner, except that the fair market values are primarily based on independent appraisals and preliminary
or definitive contractual arrangements less costs to dispose.

Revenue Recognition Revenue for manufactured homes sold to independent dealers generally is recorded when all of
the following conditions have been met; (a) an order for the home has been received from the dealer, (b) an agreement
with respect to payment terms (usually in the form of a written or verbal approval for payment has been received from
the dealer s flooring institution), and (c) the home has been shipped and risk of loss has passed to the dealer and
collectability is reasonably assured.

Cost of Sales The Company s factory-built housing segment includes the following types of expenses in cost of sales:
purchase and receiving costs, freight in, direct labor, supply costs, warehousing, direct and indirect overhead costs,
inspection, transfer, actual and accrued warranty, depreciation, and amortization costs. The Company s financial
services segment includes the following types of expenses in cost of sales: interest expense.

Selling, General and Administrative The Company includes the following types of expenses in selling, general and
administrative expense: sales salaries, sales commissions, bad debt expense, advertising, administrative overhead,
administrative salaries and bonuses and legal and professional fees.

Income Taxes Income taxes are accounted for using the liability method of accounting. Under this method, deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future tax consequences of differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis, using currently enacted tax rates. The effect on deferred
assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period when the change is enacted.
Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the
deferred tax assets will not be realized.

Earnings (Loss) Per Share The Company uses the guidance set forth under FASB topic ASC 260, Earnings Per Share
for calculating the basic and diluted loss per share. Basic income/(loss) per share is computed by dividing net
income/(loss) and net income/(loss) attributable to common shareholders by the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding. Diluted income/(loss) per share is computed similar to basic loss per share except that the
denominator is increased to include the number of additional common shares that would have been outstanding if the
potential shares had been issued and if the additional shares were dilutive.
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NOTE 3 INVENTORY

Inventory consisted of the following components:

September 26,  December 27,

2015 2014
Raw Materials $ 1,119,489 $ 883,363
Work-in-Process 275,822 305,689
Finished Goods 546,153 44,428
Total Inventory $ 1,941,464 $ 1,233,480

NOTE 4 INVENTORY FINANCE NOTES RECEIVABLE AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSS

The Company offers inventory-secured financing for its products to a limited number of qualified retail dealers and
developers. Administrative services for inventory-secured financing are provided by Triad Financial Services, Inc. of
Jacksonville, Florida. Finance contracts require periodic installments of principal and interest over periods of up to 24

months. These notes are secured by the inventory collateral and other security depending on borrower circumstances.

Inventory finance notes receivable, net, consisted of the following:

September 26, December 27,

2015 2014
Inventory finance notes receivable $ 4,022,999 $ 3,616,445
Allowance for loan loss (126,770) (91,640)
3,896,229 3,524,805
Current portion of inventory finance notes
receivable (1,594,788) (2,081,511)
Total Inventory finance notes receivable, net $ 2,301,441 $ 1,443,294

With respect to our inventory finance notes receivable, 80% of the risk of loss is spread over six borrowers as of
September 26, 2015 and five borrowers as of December 27, 2014. In addition to historical experience, borrower
inventory levels and activity are monitored in conjunction with a third-party provider to estimate the potential for loss.
The Company anticipates it will be able to resell any repossessed homes, thereby mitigating loss experience. If a
default occurs and collateral is lost, the Company is exposed to loss of the full value of the note receivable. The
Company recorded a provision/(benefit) for credit losses of $35,130 and $(70,980) for nine month period ending
September 26, 2015 and September 27, 2014, respectively. The following table represents changes in the estimated
allowance for loan losses:
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September 26, September 27,

2015
Balance at beginning of period $ 91,640
Provision for credit losses 35,130
Balance at end of period $ 126,770
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NOTE 5 ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses consisted of the following:

September 26,  December 27,

Category 2015 2014

Accrued dealer incentive program $ 326,729 $§ 347421
Accrued third party billings 579,684 572,844
Accrued compensation 531,474 410,143
Accrued insurance 56,584 86,644
Accrued repurchase commitment 243,095 179,065
Other 211,296 194,315
Total Accrued Expenses $ 1,948,862 $ 1,790,432

NOTE 6 PRODUCT WARRANTIES

The Company provides the retail home buyer a one-year limited warranty covering defects in material or
workmanship in home structure, plumbing and electrical systems. The Company estimated warranty costs are accrued
at the time of the sale to the dealer following industry standards and historical warranty cost incurred. Periodic
adjustments to the estimated warranty accrual are made as events occur which indicate changes are necessary. As of
September 26, 2015, the Company has recorded an accrued liability of $1,370,000 for estimated warranty costs
relating to homes sold, based upon management s assessment of historical experience factors and current industry
trends. Management reviews its warranty requirements at the close of each reporting period and adjusts the reserves
accordingly.

The following tabular presentation reflects activity in warranty reserves during the periods presented:

For The Three Month For The Nine Month

Period Ended Period Ended
September 26, September 26,
2015 2015
Balance at beginning of period $ 1,335,000 $ 1,245,000
Warranty charges 408,980 1,170,875
Warranty payments (373,980) (1,045,875)
Balance at end of period $ 1,370,000 $ 1,370,000

NOTE 7 REVOLVING CREDIT LOANS

On August 17, 2015, Deer Valley renewed its Revolving Credit Loan and Security Agreement with Fifth Third Bank
and reduced the maximum revolving principal limit from $5,000,000 to $2,500,000. The $2,500,000 Revolving Line
provides on a revolving basis display model financing for dealers of the products produced by DVH (the Display
Model LOC ). The Display Model LOC has a two year term and has a variable interest rate at 4.00% above LIBOR or
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4.193% and 4.154% at September 26, 2015 and December 27, 2014, respectively. As of September 26, 2015 and
December 27, 2014, the Company had no outstanding balance under the revolving credit loan.

On August 17, 2015, Deer Valley renewed its Revolving Credit Loan and Security Agreement with Fifth Third Bank,
used for short term working capital financing, letters of credit and as a bridge loan on financing the sale of retail units
by DVH (the Working Capital LOC ). The Working Capital LOC provides a maximum revolving principal limit of
$3,000,000 has a two year term and has a variable interest rate at 2.50% above LIBOR or 2.693% and 2.654% at
September 26, 2015 and December 27, 2014, respectively. As of September 26, 2015 and December 27, 2014, the
Company had no outstanding balance under the revolving credit loan.

The amount available under the revolving credit loans is equal to the lesser of $5,500,000 or an amount based on
defined percentages of accounts receivable and inventories reduced by any outstanding letters of credit. At

September 26, 2015, $3,501,969 was available under the revolving credit loans after deducting letters of credit of
$65,000.
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In addition to the revolving line of credit described in the preceding paragraph, DVH, during its normal course of
business, is required to issue irrevocable standby letters of credit in the favor of independent third party beneficiaries
to cover obligations under insurance policies. As of September 26, 2015, no amounts had been drawn on the above
irrevocable letters of credit by the beneficiaries.

NOTE 8 LONG TERM DEBT CURRENT MATURITIES

On May 26, 2006, DVH entered into a Loan Agreement with Fifth Third Bank (the Lender ) providing for a loan of

two million dollars ($2,000,000) (the Loan ) evidenced by a promissory note and secured by a first mortgage on DVH s
properties in Guin, Alabama and Sulligent, Alabama, including the structures and fixtures located thereon, as well as
DVH s interest in any lease thereof. The Loan had a term from May 26, 2006 through June 1, 2011.

Effective June 1, 2011, DVH and the Lender entered an amendment that extended the term of the Real Estate Loan to
June 1, 2016. The Loan has a variable interest rate at 4.00% above the One-Month LIBOR-Index Rate. The Company,
DVH and DVFC are guarantors on the Loan.

NOTE 9 INCOME TAXES

Income Taxes:

The components of the provision for income taxes are as follows:

Nine months ended

September 26, 2015
Current income tax expense $ 458,526
Deferred income tax expense 44,753
Total income tax expense $ 503,279

The items accounting for the difference between income taxes computed at the federal statutory rate and the provision
for income taxes are as follows:

Nine months ended

September 26, 2015
Impact on
Amount Rate
Income tax expense at federal rate $ 533,867 34.00%
State tax expense, net of Federal effect 66,356 4.23%
Permanent Differences:
Meals and entertainment 19,004 1.21%
Officer s life insurance 891 0.06%
Domestic production activities deduction (51,368) -3.27%
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Total tax credits
Total permanent differences
Prior period adjustment

Total income tax expense
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(56,935)
(88,408)
(8,536)

$503,279

-3.63%

-5.63%

-0.55%
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Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. Significant components of
the Company s net deferred income taxes are as follows:

September 26, 2015
Current deferred tax assets:
Warranty reserve $ 523,696
Repurchase reserve 92,925
Loan loss reserve 48,459
Allowance for doubtful accounts 7,072
Inventory reserve 18,335
Total current deferred tax asset 690,487
Non-current deferred tax assets:
Goodwill impairment 1,466,026
Total non-current deferred tax assets 1,466,026
Current deferred tax liabilities:
Prepaid insurance (36,648)
Total current deferred tax liabilities (36,648)
Non-current deferred tax liability:
Accelerated depreciation (154,620)
Sale of assets 8,468
Total non-current deferred tax liability (146,152)
Total deferred tax assets (liabilities) net $ 1,973,713

NOTE 10 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Litigation The Company in the normal course of business is subject to claims and litigation. Management of the
Company is of the opinion that, based on information available, such legal matters will not ultimately have a material
adverse effect on the financial position or results of operation of the Company.

Reserve for Repurchase Commitments DVH is contingently liable under the terms of repurchase agreements with
financial institutions providing inventory financing for retailers of DVH s products. These arrangements, which are
customary in the industry, provide for the repurchase of products sold to retailers in the event of default by the retailer.
The risk of loss under these agreements is spread over numerous retailers. The price DVH is obligated to pay
generally declines over the period of the agreement (typically 18 to 24 months) and the risk of loss is further reduced
by the sale value of repurchased homes. The maximum amount for which the Company is contingently liable under
repurchase agreements is approximately $8,105,000 at September 26, 2015. As of September 26, 2015 the Company
reserved $243,095 for future repurchase losses, based on prior experience and an evaluation of dealers financial
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conditions. DVH to date has not experienced significant losses under these agreements, and management does not
expect any future losses to have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements.

NOTE 11 EQUITY TRANSACTIONS
Common Stock Dividends There were no dividends paid during the nine month period ended September 26, 2015.

Treasury Stock There were no treasury stock purchases during the nine month period ended September 26, 2015.
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NOTE 12 SEGMENT INFORMATION

Our business segments consist of factory-built housing and financial services. Our chief decision making officer
considers income from operations as the basis to measure segment profitability. The following table summarizes net
sales, income from operations, and identifiable assets by segment for the three and nine month periods ended
September 26, 2015 and September 27, 2014.

For The Three Months
Ended For The Nine Months Ended
September 26, September 27, September 26, September 27,
2015 2014 2015 2014

(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)
Revenues from external customers

Factory-built housing $ 8,603,772 $ 8,387,621  $24,269,161 $ 21,278,948
Financial services 90,972 85,928 255,882 310,904
Total revenues $ 8,694,744 $ 8,473,549  $24,525,043 $ 21,589,852
Income from operations

Factory-built housing $ 760,441 S 585,394  $ 1,663,102 $ 678,464
Financial services 39,110 60,398 142,622 209,196
General corporate expenses (65,718) (135,609) (215,629) (414,495)

Total income (loss) from operations $ 733,833 $ 510,183  $ 1,590,095 $ 473,165

Identifiable assets by segment

Factory-built housing $11,877,354 $ 11,277,122
Financial Services 4,434,069 4,219,383
Other 142,825 158,813

$16,454,248 $§ 15,655,318
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